MINUTES
BOARD OF FUNERAL, CEMETERY AND CONSUMER SERVICES
February 7, 2019 - 10:00 A.M.
Claude Denson Pepper Bldg., Room G-01
111 W Madison Street
Tallahassee FL 32399

1. Call to Order, Preliminary Remarks, and Roll Call

Mr. Jody Brandenburg, Chair —Good morning, everyone. Welcome to the Board of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer
Ser vilctdslgtuary 7, 2019 Wheektingein Tallahassee FL, at the Claude Pepper Building. Now that the meeting’ s
been calledto order, Ms. Simon, would you make your preli minary remarks and do the roll call, please?

Ms. Ellen Simon —Yes,Mr. Chairman . My name is Ellen Simon. | am the Assistant Director for the Division of Funeral,
Cemetery, and Consumer Services. Today isFebruary 7, 2019 and it is approximately 10:00 a.m. This is a public meeting of the
Board of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services. Notice of this meeting has been duly published in the Florida
Administrative Register. This meeting is taking place in Tallahassee FL, atthe Claude Denson Pepper Building. An agenda for
this meeting has been made available to interested persons, and extra copies are located in ttmeeting room. Ms. LaTonya
Bryant is recording the meeting, and minutes will be prepared. Persons speaking are requested to identify themselves for the
record each time they speak. Participants are respectfully reminded that the Board Chair, Mr. Brandenburg, runs the meeting.
Persons desiring to speak should initially ask the Chair for permission. At this time, Mr. Chairman, | will call the roll :

Joseph “Jody”ChRirandenbur g,

Keenan Knopke, Vice Chair

Jean Anderson

Francisco “Frank” Bango

Andrew Clark

James “ JIi{ABSENDR Vi s

Lewis “Lew” Hall

Powell Helm

Ken Jones

Darrin Williams

Also noted as present:

Mary Schwantes, Executive Director
Tom Barnhart, Board Legal Advisor

J a melJisn” Bossart Department Counsel
Marshawn Griffin , Department Counsel
LaTonya Bryant, Department Staff
Jasmin Richardson,Department Staff
Paul Rantuccio, Department Staff

S u s an nr@ll, Bepartment Staff
Nicole Singleton, Department Staff
Lashonda Morris, Department Staff
Misty Burch , Department Staff

Ben Hershel, Department Staff

Ms. Simon — Mr. Chairman, there isa quorum for the business of the Board.
Chair — Thank you.
2. Action on the Minutes

Chair — The nextitem on the agenda is the action on the ninutes of December 6 2018



A. December 6, 2018

MOTION: Mr. Ken Jonesmoved to adopt the minutes of the meeting. Mr. Darrin Williams seconded the motion, which
passed unanimously.

B. January 3, 2019
Chair — Next is the actions on the minutes from the January 3, 2019meeting?

MOTION: Mr. Williams moved to adopt the minutes of the meeting. Mr. Andrew Clark seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously.

Chair —Ms. Simon?

3. Old Business
A /T UPUPOOI UzUwll gUI U0 wi OUwWw%OUOEOY ( OI OUOEOwW' 1 EUDOT
(1) Williams, Charles D

Ms. Simon-Mr . Wil I i ams, i f you’' r 6oaldenengers, thi$ neaties veas arigirally before they Baard on
August2,2018.Af t er revi ewi ng Mr . \WBohrd detarmined that {heapplicaten shauld not be tuled on

based upon the fact that in March 2006, Mr. Williams pled nolo contendere to and was found guilty of lewd and lascivious

molestation, a 1st degree felony. Mr. Williams was sentenced to twelve (12) years of incarceration followed by thirteen (13)
years of probation. TheBoarddet er mi ned that the Applicant’s prosecution was
to face approximately nine (9) mor e years of probation. A Notice of Intent to Take No Action on Application was filed on

August 28, 2018. According to the Notice of Intent, the applicant had twenty -one (21) days from the date of receipt to request

a hearing to contest the action. He wasinformed that the Department must receive the request for hearing within that 21 -day

period.

Mr. Williams was served with the Notice of Intent on August 28, 2018. The Department received a Written Statement
Disputing the Board” s Re as oni n gtoRule on SBptemhes2i7,i2@18, twentynine (29) days after Mr. Williams was
served. Additionally, the pleading from Mr. Williams did not include a request for a hearing, which is required by Chapter
120, F.S.

Based upon bot h Mr . Windreceisedly the Pepaetraedtiwithon twentyt -oné (21) days, and the fact that
the pleading did not include a Request for Hearing as required by Chapter 120, F.S., theDivision recommends that the Board
affirmatively deny follicensuWi | | i ams’ request

Chair —Yes?

Ms. Simon — Please raise your right hand to be sworn in. Please state your name.

Charles Williams — Charles Williams.

Ms. Simon — Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Mr. C. Willi ams—1 do.

Chair — Thank you, Mr. Williams. Mr. Barnhart?

Tom Barnhart —Board members, it would be my recommendation that we make a ruling today upon the merits of the

application. That is somewhat different from what | recommended before. So, | just wanted to make that clear before we
started discussion.

”

Char-Define “merits of the application.



Mr. Barnhart —Well, the first time, the Boarddi dn't reach the merits of the application
allowed us to not rule upon the application, because the applicant still had nine (9) years of probation, but | may have made a

mistake in recommending that because the prosecution was complete in the sense that the sentence was given but it was not

entirely complete because theprobation still had nine (9) years to run. So, with due caution, | think we have to reach the

merits of the application this time.

Chair — Thank you. Board?

Mr. C. Williams — Mr. Chair?

Chair —Just one moment. Mr. Hall?

Lew Hall — Do you want to h ear discussion or do you want a motion?

Chair — Are you here to answer questions or make a statement to theBoard?

Mr. C. Williams -We | | , Il d |i ke to make a statement.
Chair — Please do.

Mr. C. Williams —The prosecution is over. When | acceptedthep| ea deal , that ended the prosecut
prosecuti on. Yes, Il " m on probation. However, the st thate cl e
practice or business of funeral directing and embalming, cemetery dealings, preneed sales, and alike. The crime does not

rel at e t ootuntleaprosecutidn anu the statute says that | can have my license. | did not lose my license for

di sciplinary reasons. My | i cense enepthemerdutthem/dh mactivd statuss i ncar ce
they became null and void. Your counsel, the lawyer there, | know that he knows this. The statute allows me or the Board to

reinstate my license or make provisions for me to get my license back.

Mr.Barnhart -1 f | can respond, once he’'s done.
Chair — Thank you. Are you completed with that portion?

Mr. C. Williams —Yes.

Chair — Okay.

Mr. Barnhart —Boardme mber s, l"d |Iike to point you to a few diffegiment st e
mind as you consider this applThelieehsingauthority Bay notigsue, ahdeffective(Jglyal) 2011F . S.
may not renew, a license under this chapter to an applicant that has a criminal record required to be uistdosetd7.14210) unless

the applicant demonstrates that issuance of the license, according to rules bydpélitensing authority, does not create a danger to the
publiccTuhen i f you |l ook at s. 497.142(10) (c), F.S. “Crimes to be d
not relate to the practice or business of funeral directingoremb a |l mi ng . But even if he Angs correc
other felony not already disclosed under subparagraph 1. that was committed within the 20 years immediately precedioatitre app

UOET UwOT oroewityioElookldt 4 4097.162(3,itgi ves grounds for de GRIMNALAETIVAETN.Y appl i cz
Being convicted or found guilty of, or entering a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, regardless of adjudicationnaayifjueisdiction

that relates to the practice of, or the abill®@ wx UEEUDET OWEWOPETI OUI | zUwx ¥ @l UUPOOWOUWBEE U x

| have reviewed some of the case law and | believe there is ample authority for the proposition that this type of crime relat es to
the practice indirectly or directly. And then, k eep in mind the other two (2) statutes, which come into play are ss.
497.368(1)(c), F. S. , Theapplitaht may@onhibedidemaed urgler this $ettionsualesssthe licensing authority
determines the applicant is of good character anchbalemonstrated history of lack of trustworthiness or integrity in business or

x UOI 1 UUD O CBdxheGams Bthtuioty pravision is found for funeral directors in s. 497.373(1)(c), F.S. So those are the
statutes | think you should consider when d etermining your decision on this particular application. Thank you.


http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0400-0499/0497/Sections/0497.142.html

Chair — Mr. Hall?

Mr. Hall —Mr. Chair, based on previous criminal history and terms of probation, | would move to deny. Do you want us to
include those statutes in there?

Mr. Barnhart — If you would, please.

MOTION: Mr. Hall movedtoa f f i r mati vel y deny favlicensuM/ibdsdd orapmegicus crineingluhistanyt

pursuant to ss. 497.141(5((a)497.142(10)(c)(1), 497.142(10)(c)(2), 497.152(2), 497.368(1)(c), and 497.3ZB(E)E Mr. Williams

seconded the motion.

Chair — Mr. Knopke?

Mr. Knopke —Is it appropriate to ask Mr. C. Williams a question?

Mr. Barnhart — Sure.

Mr. Knopke —When you cited the statutes that you did, were you not aware of the good character requi rements in doing that?

And the fact that you said what you were incarcerated for washn
broad sense, it does go back to that good character part and your ability to go into a home on a preneed saleor on a removal

or anything else.

Mr. C. Williams —How would that hinder me, sir?

Mr. Knopke —How would that hinder you? | think that would hinder your employment, but | also think that from the
standpoint if families knew your background, they may b e concerned about that.

Mr. C. Williams — Probably some families would. Not all families. | would argue that. Not all families.

Mr. Knopke —=I  woul dn’t argue it either way. Il just asked you the qu
Mr.C. Williams -1 t hink that we have all fallen and it’'s how you handl
you try to pick yourself up? Learn from your mistakes, not do
trying to do.

Chair — Thank you.
Mr. Knopke —Thank you.

Char-Any ot her questions or comments? There's been a motion to
motion, and it’'s been seconded. Al'l those in favor of denial,

Board members — Aye.

Chair — And any opposed? And that motion carries. Thank you.

Mr. C. Williams —And | ' 11 get a copy of this, Ms . Ell en, in the mail ?
Mr. Barnhart — Yes you will, and it will have your appeal rights listed in there.

Mr. C. Williams —Thank you.

Mr. Barnhart — Thank you.



Chair — Thank you for coming.

4. Disciplinary Proceedings:
A. Settlement Stipulations
1) i 49118 Diy

WITHDRAWN FROM THE AGENDA
This item was withdra wn from the agenda.
(2) William T Long : Case No0.18736516-FC; Division No. ATN-27172(F043767
Ms. Simon — Mr. Bossartis representing the Department.
Jim Bossart— Mr. Chairman, may | proceed?
Chair — Please do, Mr. Bossart.
Mr. Bossart—Thankyou. My name i s James A. Bossart. I " m representing the
The case before you now is the case of William T. Long.Williams T. Long (Respondent) is a funeral director and embalmer,
licensed under Chapter 497, Florida Statutes, license number F043767. Respondent was the funeral director in charge (FDIC)
and owner of Altman -Long Funeral Home (funeral establishment), a funeral establishment formerly licensed under Chapter
497, F.S., license number F040899, and formeyl doing business as a funeral establishment in Debary FL.
The Department conducted an investigation that found the funeral establishment failed to treat human remains with dignity
and respect in violation of ss. 497.152(1)(b) and (8)(a), F.S.; failed tompvide services relating to the final disposition of human
remains, in violation of ss. 497.152(1)(b),(10)(e),(9)(f), and (13)(a), F.S.; and failed to have a full time FDIC or licensed funeral
director reasonable available to the public during normal bus iness hours in violation of s. 497.380(7), F.S., and Rule 69#1.007,
F.A.C.
Respondent, as the FDIC, per s. 497.380(7), F.S., is responsible for these violations. Respondent has entered into a propdse
stipulation. The proposed stipulation provides as follows: Respondent shall pay an administrative fine of $2500, and undergo
a nine-month period of probation during which he may not serve as an FDIC of any licensed funeral establishment. The
Department recommends that the Board approve this Settlement Stipulation.
Char—-Thank you. Yes ma’ am?
Wendy Wiener - " m just here to answer any questions.
Chair — Thank you. Board members, any questions?
Mr. Hall —Mr. Chair?
Chair —Yes?
Mr.Hall -1 guess Mr. Long’s not heaserepacechenMs. Wi ener is filling in

Ms. Wiener — | am.

Mr. Hall —My concern is when we visited with Mr. Long on the other issue on his personal license, and we were more or less,
in that testimony, led to believe that that was a one-time problem. When we read through th is material, it goes all the way

back to 2000 and 2003, with procedur al i ssues and stuff that w
County cancelled the contract. You got b ohd.iThes inthéiafdrmatioeone n’ t i n
the case, it even shows that Alavon Cremation Services that to
direct disposer can handle a burial. That waon g,noitth’es a uceantiior



probl em. We didn’'t have some of this information during the |
even continue these licenses is my question?

Ms. Wiener —Well, first, the funeral establishment license no longer exists. Mr. Long sold that business, so he is not affiliated
with that business and does not own that. So, actually, the only case before you has to do with Mr. Long, as FDIC for his

former establishment. So, he hasmow AWmaedni t ofokr ovemet hearcCoun
interments, whether it was a direct dispos alquestiont kthinktheyh ment or
actually have afuneral establishment license in their group, but | think, forth e moment, that’'s not materi a

when | responded to the Division at the early part of this case, with regard to the allegations, | set forth in writing to Di edre
Farrington, who was the attorney atatitwasgoingtabe inclubkdinthésseng’ s def en
materials, but | noticed just this morning that it wdthe not, so
time that this occurred, legally authorized person was not the standard for burial. You had to obtain the authorization of, |

think the phrase in the law was, family or next of kin. Mr. Long was unable to obtain an authorization from family or nexto f

kin, and that is why the remains were not interred.

Florida Statutes, Chapter497par t i cul arly, set forth no time period in which a
that afteraforty-ei ght (48) hour period, once you have al/l of the author
burial concept, and so we strongly defended this case. We believe absolutely nothing was done wrong in this case, with

regard to these indigent remains, which were, | gather, ultimately interred. Now whether they were interred on appropriate

authorizations | do not know. lknowt hat Mr . Long’'s early defense in this matter,
t hat he did not have, and | d,authorizatidne ftoin eext ef kih dr tamily. yTheveraref i | es wi | |
notations in the record that the Countywasthe | egal ly authorized person, but if you’l/

497.005(39), F.S., which at the time was the records to the statutory definition of legally authorized person. Not applying to
cremations at that time and prior to July 1, 2016, did not apply to authorizations to inter. So, Mr. Long has agreed to enter into
this Settlement Stipulation for reasons that are personal to himself, but primarily to put this behind him, but we strongly
believe that there was no violation of the statute committed with regard to these indigent remains.

Mr. Hall —1think my concern is and when testified before us before and we were determining his license, everything was

al ways someone el se’'s fault. He wa stogody. Whetherdt beahsg coerethevi t h s omet
Division or whatever. Some of the | etters that he faumse,d of f t
don’'t think you would have r ecommend bade ldgttéraand stufewwotlcehave geen ng out .

hel pful in that previous hearing we had with him to determine

Chair—1 " | | call attention to your Boar d-Lop@qletérieedd, dated Febcuary 2016i Asapage 1
Board member, when | read that |l etter ..

Ms. Wiener — Pardon me, Mr. Chairman. For page 128, | have just the letter F.
Chair—=No, it ' s -Lomy letfetheadha n

Mr. Barnhart — Jody, what page did you say?

Chair —128.

Ms. Wiener —Oh, thank you.

Chair — That letter concerned me somewhat because it was almost like contempt and disrespect for the Board and for the

Di vi si on, in that Mr . Long said, “ARREST.this infoastmhig i on is N
substance abuse treatment and not being available as FDIC, “is
was contentious to me and | continue not to be comfortable wit

Ms. Wiener —| have nothing to do with this response from February 9, 2016. | will say that with regards to the allegation about
an arrest, unless the matter had proceeded forward, the actual fact of an arrest is of course not a matter about which this Bard
is required to be notifiedor can hol d against any particular applicant. So, t



believe that when you heard from Mr. Long personally, you heard that while he was going through this particular time

period, he was in a very dark place, in his personal life. So, perhaps that accounts for the tone, but as to this particular

di sciplinary violation, about which we ar eChamer497 E.3) withregawr ni ng,
to the indigent remains.

Chair—Letme say this. When he became before us and we granted his
Board member, had | known this information and the background, my decision might have been different on granting him a
license.

Ms. Wiener—Tothee xt ent t hat there’s any implication that Mr. Long inc
matter was under investigation and as your own counsel, I " m su
for consideration durin g that process.

Char-And | understand that, counsel or. Al | Il m saying is if | h
And | recognize that we didn’t have it bef ore us, Istaed,&wast hough
Mr . Long’'s testimony that he had he never been in any troubl e
Mr.Hall —-And | wunder st and. Wénedd tosufeen tisis particylar cage here

Chair —Right.

Mr. Hall —Thismaterialdi st ur bed me a | ot, because he came before us, ther
Are we abl e, from the Division’s standpoint, when the |icense

this at that time, on his renewal?

Mr. Barnhart —In my opinion, once you deal with this matter, it should not come up again, as far as whether he should be
renewed or not.

Mr. Hall —When it comes up for renewal and he has to disclose where he has a criminal background, would that allow us to
reopen that, on his person license? On his renewal, he has to state whether he has any criminal history. Would that allow the
renewal period to do that?

Ms. Simon—-Mr . Hal |, I believe that that r ealeadnbeenplealtwitvadthehasts al r eady
renewal period. I m not sure if it would be relevant to the n
Mr.Hall -Wi t h this additional information that’'s been presented heil
di dn’ t h ableatthetlastaned i | a

Mr. Barnhart —Not if he answered truthfully on his prior application. If he disclosed information that was there, but if it was

something that happened later on, then he might have been correct in stating the facts concerning that,during his application
process, then you couldn’t wuse that against him. But heni f he m
that’' s a different matter.

Mr.Hall -1 f | ' m not mistaken, the apphewat? oandayhsayinfeimati gouyf L
us since then so is that possible?

Ms. Simon-Agai n, it S not a crime that has occurred since the | ast
Mr. Hall — Okay.

Chair —Mr. Jones?

Mr. Jones— | would make a motion to deny, but | want to make a counter -motion on a different settlement, so | guess the
motion to deny first.



MOTION: Mr. Jonesmoved to rejectthe Settlement Stipulation. Mr. Knopke seconded the motion.

Mr. Knopke —I have a question, too.

Chair —Okay. After we vote or before?

Mr.Knopke —=1 " d | i ke to ask Ms. Wi ener a question.

Chair —Please do.

Mr. Knopke ~-Wher e’ s your <c¢client today?

Ms. Wiener — He travels for his work and | did not anticipate that there would be a need for his testimony on this particular
settl ement . Often, it is the case where.this is presenyed to
would be required, so | did not require him to take leave of his travel and be here.

Mr. Knopke —What kind of work does he do now?

Ms. Wiener —He was working for a casket company selling caskets, wholesale.

Mr. Knopke —Okay. | just would have thought, with his long history, that he would have been able to be here.

Ms. Wiener—ldidnotant i ci pate any need for his testimony, so don’t ascr
decision, but mine.

Char-There’s been a motion made to reject the Settlement Stipul a
Board members — Aye.

Chair — And any opposed? And the motion carries. Mr. Jones?

MOTION: Mr. Jonesmoved to offer a counter to the Settlement Stipulation, requiring the Respondentto pay an

administrative fine of $2500, and undergo an eighteen (18jnonth period o f probation during which he may not serve as an

FDIC of any licensed funeral establishment. Mr. Knopke seconded the motion.

Chair — I believe Mr. Long is on probation now.

Ms. Wiener —When you issued his renewal, he is on probation. Those terms run like along the same lines. | think that term

will expire much earlier than eighteen (18) months. Ithism not a
so |I'11l have to reach hi m. I f e enis. Ifcam reach lyim whenrwe ke a bréakfeom thik e wi | |
meeting and then come back and inform the Board of his accepta
Char—-We haven’t voted on it, yet . Per haps, you can reach him, €
Ms. Wiener—1 " mr es ul * | | be able to reach him some time as we go throu

Chair — Thank you.
Mr. Knopke — A question for Mr. Jones.
Chair —Yes?

Mr. Knopke —Is your motion for this eighteen (18) month probation to run concurrent or st art at the end of
already on?



Mr. Jones— Mr. Barnhart, would it be concurrent?

Mr.Barnhart -1 ' d suggest that it just {inaudible}
Chair —Yes?
Jasmin Richardson—1 * m j ust going to inform Yathisytedrat it expires on Augus

Chair — Thank you.

Ms. Richardson — That is when his current one expires.
Mr. Jones— 1| would run concurrent.

Chair —Good information.

Mr. Jones-Is that what your recommendation is?

Mr. Barnhart — It would seem to me like itwouldbetoo s hort, because it’'s only like six (6
that it run from the date that the Order is filed.

Ms. Wiener — That would be about a year afterwards.

Mr. Barnhart — And give them thirty (30) days to accept or reject it.

Mr. Knopk e — So, in essence, we would be adding a year to his probation?

Mr. Barnhart — Approximately.

Mr. Jones—-S o , that' s really where | want to be. So, is that accept
Mr. Knopke —Yes, that’'s fine.

Chair — So we have a motn, and a second.

Mr. Helm —May | ask you a question?

Chair — Please do.

Mr.Helm - " m sure | ' m not the only one who feels this way, sitting
address the timeline. wTWhatyeacwasthat?t hat' s before us no

Ms. Wiener—1't predates July 1, 2016, so the time period in which th
head. | want to say that this all occurred right around the time that he was going through the ugly sit uation with his ex -
husband.

Mr. Helm —When was he up for his renewal that we just passed?

Ms. Wiener — That was a renewal from the end of 2017 renewal cycle that move its way through the process and was just
approved much later than that because of the administrative process.

Mr. Helm —2016 is before 2017. Is that not correct?



Ms. Wiener — That is correct. However, this matter was an open investigation at that time, which cannot be a part of that prior
determination.

Mr. Helm —It may have beenanopen i nvestigation, but it was still before he w
sitting here feels |Iike we've been duked. We’' ve been told som
Ms. Wiener—-Ther e are processes in place..

Mr. Helm —Would you not feel th at way if somebody did that to you?
Ms. Wiener —No.
Mr. Helm —Lawyer or no lawyer?

Ms. Wiener—-No, and | ’'11l tell you why. There are processes in place
alleges that you, as a monument estallishment, did something wrong, and you absolutely know that you did not do it wrong,

should that allegation have a bearing on your capacity to continue to be licensed? If the matter had been closed, if we had

taken this matter to Administrative Hearing and the Administrative Law Judge had found that in fact he was not entitled to

bury these indigent remains because he did not have the authorization of the family or next of kin, and therefore there was n o

wrongdoing, then this matter would not be a subject a ppropriate to rule, in a negative way, upon his license application.

That' s why there are safeguards built in to our due prbecess sy
administrative level, and | would argue that those are ext remely important for all of the licensees of the State of Florida no

matter what their occupation.

Mr.Helm -He' s agreed to the |l ast stipulation on the drug thing on
of them, wowhy wouldheagree t o both of them if he didn’t do it?

Ms. Wiener — | will posit to you that every licensee around will settle a matter for an administrative fine that is something that
they are capable to pay rather than to go through the formal administrative hearing p rocess. Now this is a case where we
would have challenged the facts. In order to prove the factual allegations are incorrect, you have to go to a formal
administrative hearing. It would cost Mr. Long about $15,000 for me to push that through the process only for those facts to
come back to this Board and for the Board to ultimately impose discipline. | will tell you that looking around this room the re
are licensees here who have settled matters that they know for a fact they did not do anything wrong, b ut the settlement is
done because it is more cost effective and it is better to get on with your business than to spend time focused on an adversarial
hearing with an uncertain outcome, and those are simply the procedural safeguards that are imposed upon all of you by
Florida law.

Chair — Thank you.

Mr. Helm —Mr. Barnhart, could you help clear that up just a little bit or help me understand this thing?

Mr. Barnhart — | was looking for the Administrative Complaint in this case. Mr. Bossart, canyoutell me what page it's
Mr.Bossart—I don’'t believe that an Administrative Complaint was eve
Mr.Barnhart —-=You don’t think one was ever filed?

Mr. Bossart— No sir.

Ms. Wiener —No. | believe it came to me, through Diedre Farrington, wh en she worked for the Department, and it was one of
those that happens when a settlement comes before..

10



Mr. Barnhart — Generally, a case is not public until ten (10) days after probable cause is found by a Probable Cause Panel. So,

if there wasnoprobable cause in this case, |l guess the claim could be mad

staff help me about that? Is there a point in time when a case that does not go through probable cause becomes a public cage

Ms. Simon — | will defe r to counsel on that, as to when a case actually becomes public.

Mr. Bossart—Well upon the issuance of a Consent Order, it becomes a public case, at that time. Since this matter has not been

before a Probable CausePanel it ' s not a public case.

Mr.Barnhart —-So t here’ s no knowledge of this case urmti/l it comes to
Mr. Bossart— No knowledge?

Mr. Barnhart —No public knowledge?

Mr.Bossart—-That ' s correct. No public knowl edge.

Chair —Mr. Knopke?

Mr. Knopke —Quest i on f or the Department. We're struggling with when
Is there anything continuing to be ongoing that you can tell us about involving Mr. Long, as we get ready to make this

decision?

Ms. Simon—1 * m n ard of aawthing.

Mr. Knopke —The other comment for Powell and some of us, and | understand what Wendy just said. In putting it into a

business sense, there’s sometimes we get sued. You kemgdar at it
or two (2) years. lI't’s going to disrupt my businessalandNot t o
move on. I Il ook at this as being that’'s what he’'bssinéessyi ng to d
deci sion. Again, that’s not the right way and | agree |like ev
beforehand, but | say |l et’s move and get done with it.

Char-There’'s a motion before the Blbtloosednfazan,dyel t' s been seconded.
Board members — Aye.
Chair — And any opposed. And that motion carries. We look forward to hearing from you.

Ms. Wiener —1 think actually what Mr. Barnhart said was that this stipulation would simply come back to himandthenh e’ | |
have thirty (30) days to reject it or to accept it. Is that?

Mr. Barnhart —Right. From the date of the Order being filed, which would be two (2) weeks from now, so it would be about
forty -five (45) days or so.

Ms. Wiener —| feel pretty good that that will be signed, but we will follow that process.

Mr. Barnhart — Okay.

Ms. Wiener — Thank you.

Chair = Mr . Jones, could you confirm that moti on, pl ease. There’'s
Mr. Jones—1 said $3000, eighteen (18) months, ancho FDIC.

Ms. Simon — And that eighteen (18) months was to begin?

11

A

b



Mr. Barnhart — From the date of the filed Order.

Mr. Jones—Is that clear?

Ms. Simon - Yes.

Chair — Thank you.

Mr. Bossart— You said $3000?

Mr. Jones—$3000, eighteen (18) months, ad no FDIC. Thank you.
Chair — Thank you, Ms. Wiener. Thank you, Mr. Bossart.

Ms. Wiener — Thank you, Board.

(3) Willie Owens: Case N0s.19840316-FC, 19591816-FC, 20467217-FC; Division No. ATN-28332 (F046671)
(Probable Cause Panel B)(Collective Settlement Stipulation)

Ms. Simon — Mr. Bossart is representing the Office of the General Counsel
Mr. Bossart— Mr. Chairman?
Chair —Mr. Bossart, go right ahead.

Mr. Bossart—This is a resubmission. Mr. Willie Owens (Respondent) is a funeral director and embalmer licensed under
Chapter 497, license number FO46671. Respondent was the funeral director incharge (FDIC) of Signature Memorial Funeral &
Cremation Services LLC (funeral establishment), a Florida limited liability corporation doing business | icensed under Chapter
497, Florida Statutes and under the same name as a funeral establishment, license number F090323 iGainesville, Florida.

The Department inspected the Respondent s f uner al @Mayad, PO16G dndndamuary 10, 2017. The inggtions
found that the funeral establishment failed to store and treat human remains with dignity and respect, failed to have a general
price list, failed to adopt and implement standards for the proper investigation and resolution of claims and complaints

relating to its practice as a funeral establishment, failed to record the name of the deceased with respect to each dead human
body handled by the funeral establishment, and failed to notify the Department at least ten (10)days before making major
alterations or modifications to the physical structure of the funeral establishment, all in violation of sections 497.152(1)(a),
(2)(b), (4)(h), (8), (12)(b), and (14)(a); 497.380(¥Y97.382(1), 497.386(1),(2) and (4), Florida Statutess well as Rules 69k
21002(4)(c); 69K21.003(1); 69K33.001(2)(a) and (i) Florida Administrative Code . As FDIC of the funeral establishment,
Respondentwas liableforf uner al establi shment’' s cporsupnttd sectionel97880¢7 ) Flotida e s e
Statutes.

Respondent previously entered into a proposed stipulation. The proposed stipulation provided as follows: Respondent would
pay an administrative fine of $3,500.00 in six (6) installments. Furthermore, Respondent expressly acknowledged that section
497.386(2), rida Statutes, provides that a dead human body may not be held in any place or in transit over twenty -four (24)
hours after death or pending final disposition unless the body is maintained under refrigeration at a temperature of 40 degrees
Fahrenheit or below or is embalmed or otherwise preserved in a manner approved by the licensing authority , in accordance
with the provisions of Chapter 497, F.S.,and also acknowledges that section 497.386(3), Florida Statutes, provides, in pertinent
part, that a dead human body transported by a common carrier or any agency or individual authorized to carry dead human
bodies must be placed in a carrying container adequate to prevent the seepageof fluids and escape of offensive odors.

However, the Board rejected the proposed Settlement Stipulation at the August 2, 2018,Board meeting and issued its
counteroffer. The counteroffer was the fine was to be paid in one installment only and the Respondent must undergo two (2)

years of probation. The Respondentdeclined to acceptthe Board? s count erof fer and requested

to be submitted to the Division of Administrative Hearings for a formal hearing, however, the parties agreed to wait for Case
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No. 20467217-FC to be filed so all three (3) cases couldbe consolidated and considered at hearing together. Case No. 204672

177FCi s ready to be fil ed. I't’s sitting on myhetheastine,thpendi ng t he
Respondent and his attorney has requested this opportunity to address the Board concerning this matter. The Department

takes no position one way or the other in this case. This is just Willie Owens request to address the Board.

Christopher Butler — Thank you, Mr. Bossart.

Chair — Excuse me. Your name is?

Mr.Butler -1 * m Chri stopher Butl er.

Chair — Are you counsel?

Mr.Butler -1 " m counsel for Mr. Wi llie Owens.

Chair — Mr. Butler, thank you.

Mr.Butler —=You’' r e wel come.

Chair —Would you like to address the Board or are you here to answer questions?

Mr. Butler —Maybe a little bit of both.

Chair — Okay.

Mr. Butler — First, | wanted to thank you for the opportunity to consider this resubmission. Back in August this was brought

before the Board and the Board counteroffered Mr. Owens with two (2) years of probatio n and a one-time payment of the fine

instead of the six (6) installments that Mr. Bossart and | had agreed to. But | want to bring forth these facts or mitigatin g
circumstances for the Board’s consi der at iearsofmabationehateonceingdMr.r at i on
Owens. Mr. Owens resigned from Signature Memorial on March 1, 2017, after this incident, and to preserve the integrity of

his profession. Mr. Owens found himself in the middle of a situation that he no longer wished to be in with sloppy

management . He wasn’'t actwually in charge is what Mr. Owens fo
2018, a year later, theseharges came to fruition, as a result of that March 13" incident, at the funeral home. So,we would

hope that by providing you with and filling in those blanks with  a little more fact, mitigating circumstances
Board to reconsider the two (2) year probationary period and to allow Mr. Owens to adhere to the settlement proposal that

Mr. Bossart and | had entered into with regards to the charges.

Chair — Thank you, Mr. Butler.

Ms. Anderson —Mr. Chair?

Chair —Ms. Anderson?

Ms. Anderson —| served on Probable Cause Panel B in this case, so | ' m

Chair — Thank you for that statement. We appreciate that disclosure. Mr. Jones?

Mr.Jones—You i ndicated that he was FDI C, but you s aneahbyithat?wasn’ t in
Mr. Butler —Y e s . I'n reviewing the r e ovagabletodendgoo the docurkente Wherefvaslgome Boss ar
communication apparently when Mr. Owens was in route back to the facility with the deceased as he had been instructed to

do so by the owner. But then ther e’ s daoonvarfafion dith someoneftiratovas anot he
not Mr . Owens, and we haven’'t identified that person, who indi
|l ocation or an ETA. We haven’t di scover ed nafhereWwdnieaatcougleeof son was
incidences similar to that where we’'ve |l earned through the rec
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discovered that information. Mr. Owens was basically used by someone, but he took instructions from the owner, Ms. Jamie
Thomas, and then someone other than Mr. Owens actually made phone calls, spoke to clients that Mr. Owens had to no idea
about.

Mr. Jones— Thank you.

Chair — Thank you. Can you tell me the ownership interest? You talked about the owner. Was that Tony Tanner?

Mr.Butler —=The first ti me | |l earned of that Tanner name was through
to the Board straight. |l " ve determined that dédinstruetiondtodimas was
Owens. But where do her instructions come from? Presumably from the individual you named, according to the record, but

we're not sure. But what | did discover was t hahngfdieither Jami e Th

Signature Memorial or Mr. Tanner and she might have known that Mr. Tanner was involved, but Mr. Owens was without that
information. So,he was in the middle of some issues there between Ms. Thomas and presumably Mr. Tanner.

Chair — Thank you for your candidness on that. Thank you so much.

Mr.Butler —-You’ re wel come.

Chair — Mr. Barnhart?

Mr. Barnhart — Sir, | think you said that Mr. Owens resigned on March 1, 2017. Is that right?
Mr.Butler —-That ' s correct.

Mr. Barnhart — The inspedion which led to these charges occurred, according to the Administrative Complaint, on May 13,
2016. Right?

Mr.Butler —-That ' s correct.

Mr. Barnhart — Some nine (9) or ten (10) months before he resigned. Right?
Mr. Butler —Right. May 1?

Chair — Please.

Mr. Butler — That was the day of the incident that started this all. There was a decedent who that funeral home, Signature
Memorial, had lost.

Mr. Barnhart -1 f | coul d stop you, I thought you sai dscdnfusedaboutdthedent wa:
timeline.

Mr. Butler — My apologies.
Mr. Barnhart — It was May 13, 2016?

Mr. Butler —-May 13, 2016, according to the charge, but | beli eve the
this whole incident on the charges...

Chair — Thank you for the clarification.
Mr. Butler -..wher e the charges stem fr om. My apol ogi es. I't was May

some instructions from the owner, Jamie Thomas, to stop along the site where the deceasedvas being embalmed and to
transport the deceased back to the facility. Meanwhile, Ms. Jamie Thomas and the receiving funeral home were trying to
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figure out where the deceased was, all without communicating with Mr. Owens, who was in route back to the faci lity. It was

not communicated to him where to bring the deceased until he got to Signature Memorial. As a matter of fact, when he

removed the covered decedent, brought them into the funeral home, no member of the general public viewed or saw the

body. In all respect, Mr. Owens temporary placed the decedent on the table waiting for the funeral home to come and pick

him up. Il nstead, a few minutes | ater, Ms . Thomas knocks. on th
And she asked Mr. Owens if he knew where the deceased was. He saidyes,she’ s here waiting for, and t
2:00PM. So, Ms. Thomas did her inspection. She asked Mr. Owens to uncover the deceased so that she could identify him and

take pictures, and she did. And then she called the receiving funeral home, but not until about three (3) hours after Mr.

Owens had arrived to make the transport and make the transition.

Chair — Thank you, Mr. Butler. Is Mr. Owens currentl y working as a funeral director?

Mr. Butler —Not currently. Not since he resigned on March 1, 2017. He has not accepted new employment as FDIC. From
what | understand, he has done some side work, some embalming for funeral homes, but he has not reemployed.

Chair — Thank you.

Mr. Knopke —Is your client here today?

Mr. Butler —He is here. Would you like to inquire with him?

Mr. Knopke —No, | was just wondering if he was here or not.

Mr.Butler —-He’ s her e. There just wasn’'t enough room for him and | b
Mr. Knopke —Does he understand by being FDIC what the responsibilities are in the statute for that?

Mr. Butler —Yes, he does, which is why he eventually and ultimately resigned on March 15t

Mr. Knopke —Okay. When the inspection occurred, when all this was found, was he the FDIC?

Mr. Butler — So he thought.

Mr.Knopke -1 't *' s not a maybe. ls he identified at the front door of

Mr. Butler -On t he paperwork, yes, but he | ater f darged in all actualit
Mr. Knopke —That's the risk that you take by being named, and if you
management above you can maybe direct that differently. He did the right thing by walking out or resigning, but up until

then he maybe should have left sooner.

Mr. Butler —1 believe financial interest kept him there.

Mr. Knopke —I f he hasn’t worked there since then, he can still go an
there would probably be lots of firms that may be interested in him as a funeral director only.

Mr. Butler =T h a t is true, but | don’' t believe at the time he had been
stayed as long as he did.

Mr. Knopke —The Jamie Thomas that ke@s getting asked about, is that a Department inspector? Is that a local inspector?
Who is that person?

Mr.Butler -1 bel i eve she’s a | ocal inspector . I f my memory serves n
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Mr. Knopke —But who does she work for?

Mr. Butler — The Department.

Mr. Knopke — Okay.

Ms. Simon — She is not one of ours.

Mr. Knopke —She’ s not one of ours? Who is she?

Mr. Butler —Apparently, she’' s someone who has a vendetta against ®Slvednatur e
wi t h. She’'s an inspector, as far as | know.

Chair — Not.

Mr. Butler — According to the record. Mr. Bossart, do you have that information?

Mr. Knopke —-Why woul d he even | et somebody see remains,sDepgaknentdi ctur e
Char-Wasn’'t she identified as the owner?

Mr.Butler -1 " m sorry. Jamie Thomas is the owner. The inspector ..
Mr. Knopke —=I " m sorry | thought you said Ms. Thomas was the inspecto

Mr. Bossart— Ms. Miriam Del Valle did the inspectio n.
Chair —Right.

Mr. Butler — She did the initial inspection when they first opened, which was a few months prior, but there was another young
Il ady ..

Chair —Tina Williams.

Mr. Butler — Tina Williams.

Mr. Knopke —OKk . So that' s wlhmsofarthh Okag.ok pi ctur es

Mr. Butler — Correct, Tina Williams.

Mr. Knopke —1 thought you said it was Jamie Thomas.

Mr. Butler — My apologies.

Ms. Simon — | believe at that point, both Tina Williams and Ms. Del Valle were there.

Mr. Knopke — Okay.

Mr.Butler—-That ' s correct.

Chair — So we have before us a requesto consider the original Settlement Stipulation that we previously voted to modify.

That’' s what’'s before us today. Do you want to apentttmtwe t he pr e
recommended or do you want to modify that in any way that might be acceptable to counsel and his client? Mr. Jones?
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Mr. Clark —Mr. Chair, | apologize. | was just reminded that | previously declared my affiliation with Hiers  -Baxley Funeral
Services. HiersBa x|l ey ended up handling up the care of the decedent t h;:
impact on my ability to render a fair and impartial decision.

Chair — Thank you for that statement. Mr. Jones?

MOTION: Mr. Jonesmoved to offer a counter Settlement Stipulation, requiring the Respondentto pay an administrative fine
of $3500, payable inthree (3) months and one (1) year of probation.

Mr. Jones—| tried to meet you in the middle, Mr. Butler, with you client. Hop ef ul |l y, i f the Board approve
Mr. Hall seconded the motion.

Char—-Moti on’s been made.

Mr. Knopke —Mr. Chair? | just want to discuss something.

Mr. Jones—And if | may, just for clarification, deny the counter and make this cou nter for $3500, payable in three (3) months
and one (1) year of probation.

Mr. Butler —Would that be unsupervised probation, sir?
Mr. Jones— That would be up to the Department.

Mr. Knopke —1was the one who made the counter motion before of what th ey rejected. The reason behind making that

moti on, in the general sense, we're not in the coll eobgeton busi
the funds together, whatever. We’' re not in the c otbdsleteetquestion apain aterrorabaut another’ m g oi 1|
i ssue about did we get stuff or not. So, |’ m going tedawmdote ag
cl osed. We ' | | be sitting here wat mdsarevge calectihg. AMelk no wggothbsstart Si mon a
that process and now we get into a legal thing. A few years from now we’ll still be secr

going to vote against it.

Chair —We have a motion and a second. The clarificaton on the motion is how long is the probationary period?

Mr. Jones—One (1) year.

Chair — And during that period of time, is there a restriction on being a funeral director in charge or was that not your intent.

Mr. Jones—| would say yes, for the year. Just for clarification, based on Mr. Butler just so that Mr. Owens can truly
understand FDI C, i f that’' s acceptabl e.

Chair — Thank you. And who made the second on that?

Mr. Hall -1 did.

Chair — And do you second the amendment there?

Mr. Hall —Yes.

Char-So there’'s been a motion made, and it’s been seconded and a
Board members— Aye.

Chair — And any opposed?
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Mr. Helm —No.
Mr. Knopke —No.

Chair — Okay, would the ayes please raise your hands? One, two, three, four, fve. And those opposed? One, two and one
abstaining from voting. The motion carries.

Mr. Butler — Thank you.

Chair — Thank you.

Mr. Barnhart —Would you summarize it?

Mr. Jones- $3500, payable in three (3) months and one (1) year of probation,andhe can’'t serve as FDIC for
Ms. Simon — As this is a counter stipulation, there are thirty (30) days to accept.

Mr.Butler —-Yes ma’ am. We understand. I will discuss this with Mr.
identified some case | aw from the Administrative Court and that |11

then we won’'t need to take this any further.

Chair—1' f you wish, | will call upon you towhmiolte fwe'trhe Borag.d whNcetd
but if you wish...

Mr. Butler —Okay. May | have a few moments?
Chair — Go right ahead.

Mr. Butler — Thank you.

Chair —You have as long as you need. Thank you.

B. Material Facts Not Disputed (Section 120.57(2) Hearings)

a) 04708

Panel B) WITHDRAWN FROM THE AGENDA
This item was withdrawn from the agenda.

(2) Stevens Brothers Funeral Home Case No0.21276117-FC; Division No. ATN-28924(F041633 (Probable
Cause PanelA)

Ms. Simon — Again, Mr. Bossartis representing the Office of the General Counsel

Mr. Bossart—May | proceed, sir?

Chair —Please do.

Mr. Bossart— The abovereferenced matter has been scheduledfor an inform al hearing to consider the attached Motion for
Determination for Determination of Waiver and for Final Order by Hearing Not Involving Disputed Issues of Material Fact.
Stevens Brother Funeral Home, (Respondent) at all times relevant, was a Florida corpordion doing business licensed under

Chapter 497, F.S., and under the same name as a funeral establishment, license number F041633 in West Palm Beach FL.

On October 8, 2018, the Department filed an Administrative Complaint against Respondent. The Administr ative Complaint
alleged that Respondent failed to maintain its qualification for licensure by failing to conduct business at a specified street
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address or location consisting of at least 1250 contiguous interior square feet. The Administrative Complaint w as served on
Respondent by certified mail on October 25, 2018, at its Pompano Beach mailing address. Included with the Administrative
Complaint was a Notice of Rights informing Respondent that the failure to respond in writing within twenty  -one (21) daysof
receipt of the Administrative Complaint would constitute a waiver of the right to request a proceeding on the matters alleged
in the Administrative Complaint, and an Order of Suspension or Revocation by the Board would be entered against
Respondent.

The Department did not receive an Election of Proceeding form or any other written response from Respondent within the

twenty -one (21) day period following the date of service, i.e. on or before November 15, 2018, or for any date thereafter up to

today. This fact is attested to by the affidavits executed by the Division Director, Mary Schwantes, and the Agency Clerk, Julie
Jones. Respondent’'s failure to file a response constigédut es a
in the Administrative Complaint. Therefore, the Department requests that the Chairman of the Board entertain a motion

finding that Respondent was served with the Administrative Complaint by certified mail and containing a Notice of Rights

and an Election of Proceeding form, that it failed to respond with the allotted twenty -one (21) day period, and has, therefore,

waived its right to request a proceeding involving disputed issues of material fact in the matter.

A copy of this memo, along with a copy of the Motio n for Determination of Waiver and for Final Order by Hearing Not

Invol ving Disputed |Issues of Materi al Fsdastknownladdress ofteecedn Atthisnt by
time, it would appropriate for the Chair to entertain a motion f inding that the Respondent has waived its right to a 5.120.57(1)
Hearing, based on the Respondent’'s failure to file a timely re
Chair —Is there a motion?

Mr. Knopke —Mr. Chair, | am recusing myself as | served on Probable Cause Panel A.

Chair — Thank you. Is there anyone here from Stevens Brothers or representing Stevens Brothers that would like to come
before the Board?

MOTION: Mr. Jonesmovedt hat t he Respondent has waived its right to a s. 1
fail ure to file a timely response. Mr. Helm seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Mr. Bossart— Now that the Board has determined that the Respondent has waived its right to request a proceeding in this
matter, the Department believes it's appropriat e for the Chair to entertain a motion adopting the allegation of the facts as set
forth in the Administrative Complaint .

Chair —Is there a motion?

MOTION: Mr. Helm moved to adopt the allegation of the facts as set forth in the Administrative Complaint. Mr. Williams
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Mr. Bossart— The Department now contends that the Board's finding of fact supports the finding of violations of Chapter 497,
Florida Statutes, as charged in the Administrative Complaint . It is appropriate at this time for the Chair to entertain a motion
finding Respondentin violation of Florida Statutes as charged in the Administrative Complaint .

Chair —Motion?

MOTION: Mr. Helm moved to find Respondentin violation of Florida Statutes as chaged in the Administrative Complaint.
Mr. Bango seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Mr. Bossart— The Department also offers into evidence the investigative report with exhibits , a copy of which has been
previously furnished to the Board to establish a prima facie casefor the violations alleged in the Administrative Complaint . As

to the penalty, the Department recommends that the license should be revoked.

Chair — Thank you. Board?
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MOTION: Mr. Hall moved to accepttheDe par t me nt ' datian éocrevacatiemof the license. Mr. Williams seconded
the motion, which passed unanimously .

Chair — Thank you, sir.

Mr. Bossart— Thank you, sir.
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(3) Willie Owens: Case Nos. 198403-16-FC, 195918-16-FC, 204672-17-FC; Division No. ATN-28332 (F046671)
(Probable Cause Panel B) (Collective Settlement Stipulation)

Ms. Simon — Mr. Chairman, if | may recall the case of Mr. Willie Owens.

Chair — Mr. Butler?

Mr. Butler — Thank you. We just have one question. My client has presumtively accepted the agreement, but he just wants to
know when the probation starts and if it could go {inaubdible} back to August 17 ™, when he resigned or does it start the date
that the Order is signed?

Chair — I believe the day that the Order is signed.

Mr. Butler —Okay.

Char-1t’' s accepted?

Mr. Butler —Accepted.

Chair — On behalf of your client?

Mr. Butler —Yes.

Chair — Thank you so much.

Mr.Butler —-You’ r e wel cywme. Thank

Chair —We appreciate your prompt response to us.

Mr.Butler —-You’ re wel come. Thank vyou.

5. Application(s) for Preneed Sales Agent
A. Informational Item (Licenses Issued without Conditions)+ Addendum A

Ms. Simon — This item is informational only. P ursuant to s. 497.466, F.S., the applicants have been issued their licenses and
appointments as preneed sales agents.

6. Application(s) for Continuing Education Course Approval
A. Recommended for Approval without Conditions + Addendum B
(1) Cremation Association of North America (16008)
(2) Elite CME, Inc (113)
(3) FuneralCE (43)
(4) Independent Funeral Directors of Florida Inc. (135)
(5) Kates-Boylston Publications (29810)
(6) M.K. Jones & Associates, Inc. (3605)
(7) Matthews International (30408)
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(8) National Funeral Directors Association (1 36)

Ms. Simon — Pursuant to s. 497.147, F.S., anBoard Rule 69K-17.0041, F.A.C.,lie courses presented have been reviewed by the
CE Committee and the Committee, as well as theDivision , recommends approval of the applications for the number of hours
indi cated.

MOTION: Ms. Anderson moved to approve the applications. Mr. Hall seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

7. Application(s) for Florida Law and Rules Examination
A. Informational Item (Licenses Issued without Conditions )+ Addendum C

(1) Embalmer (Endorsemen)
(@) Fuentes, German M

(2) Funeral Director (Endorsement)
(@) Turner, Rodney S

(3) Funeral Director and Embalmer (Endorsement)
(&) Coughlin Jr, Gerald A
(b) Hoyt, Michael D
(c) King, Janice M
(d) McCluney, William P
(e) Wilson, Ashley D

(4) Funerd Director and Embalmer (Internship and Exam)
(&) Frenier, Lizbeth E
(b) Harrison, Michael D
(c) Lucke, Holly M
(d) Ortiz Jr, Antonio

Ms. Simon — This is an informational item. Pursuant to Rule 69K-1.005, F. A. C., theDivision has previously approved these
applications.

B. Recommended for Approval without Conditions
(1) Funeral Dir ector and Embalmer (Internship and Exam)
(&) Taylor lll, Charles E

Ms. Simon — If Mr. Taylor is here, please step forward. Hearing no response. An application for a Funeral Director and

Embalmer license was received bythe Division on December 13, 2018. The application was complete when submitted. A

background check revealed a relevant criminal history; however, the criminal history was reviewed at the February 1, 2018

Boardmeet i ng wher e Mr . T a gncuwrentlsternahippvasiagpeoted. oTie rélevant ci@ninal history is that

in November 2008, Mr. Taylor pled guilty to Operating a Vehicle
sentenced tofour (4) days probation. The Division is recommending approval without conditions.

MOTION: Mr. Knopke moved to approve the application. Mr. Helm seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

C. Recommended for Denial
(1) Funeral Director (Endorsement)
(a) Billings, Daniel K

Ms. Simon — Mr. Billings submitted an application on June 21, 2018, at which time the application was deficient. The Division
received the | ast of the deficient | tseewmedavithndairhinal hidtdary, 201 8. Th
however the applicant did answer yes to the criminal history question and su bmitted a criminal history form, which revealed

that in 2015, Mr. Billings pled no contest to Disregard of Safety on a Highway and was fined $395 and placed on probation for

two (2) years. The applicant does not meet the educational standards set forth by section 497.373(1)(d), Florida Statutes:

1) Received an associate in arts degree, associate in science degree, or an associate in appliedesce degree in mortuary
science approved by the licensing authority; or
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2) Holds an associate degree or higher from a college or university accredited by a regional accrediting agency recognized
by the United States Department of Education and is a graduate of a course of study in mortuary science or funeral
service arts approved by the licensing authority from a college or university accredited by the American Board of

Funeral Service Education.

However, section 497.374(1)(b)1., Florida Statutes, provigs that the licensing authority shall issue a license by endorsement to

an applicant who:

1) Holds a valid license to practice funeral directing in another state of the United States, provided that, when the
applicant secured her or his original license, the requirements for licensure were substantially equivalent to or more

stringent than those existing in this state; or

2) Meets the qualifications for licensure in s. 497.373 F.S.and has successfully completed a state, regional, or national
examination in mortuary science or funeral service arts, which, as determined by rule of the licensing au thority, is
substantially equivalent to or more stringent than the examination given by the licensing authority.

Mr. Billings only holds a Bachelor of Science in Social Work but is not a graduate of a course of study in Mortuary Science or
Funeral Service Arts. He has no degree associated with the industry. Because of that, theBoard could only approve the
application if it finds that Mr. Billings ’ requirements for licensure in Ohio were substantially equivalent to or more stringent

than those in Florida. The Division is recommending denial.

Chair — Thank you. Ms. Wiener.

Ms. Wiener — Good morning, Board, again. | have a document that compares the requirements of Florida law with the
requirements of Ohio law. It also includes the Ohio law, some addit ional information refereed to on this summary, a copy of
that
would ask for your indulgence to allow me to provide this information. Thi s information was previously going to be provided
to the Board. Mr. Billings was going through the application process some time ago, but he terminated his employment with
that employer, so there was a gap in the situation and it came to the agenda late,so we apologize for not having this to you

the |Ilicensing database screenshot showi

earlier.
Char—-That’'s not par Boadfpacket? r el ectroni c

Ms. Wiener — It is not.

ng

Mr . Billings

Ms. Simon —If | may? Ms. Wiener, | believe that the Board has received the letters of recommendation submitted by Mr.
Billings last week. They were sent to the Board members. They have also received the description of the apprenticeship that

was taken.

Ms. Wiener—-Di d t hey get the funer al director

st ?

| don’ t t hi

Chair — If you have something and you have it available to all Board members, you may come forward with that.

Ms. Wiener—-Ido f or demonstrative purposes.
Mr. Barnhart — Excuse me, may | say something?

Chair —Yes, please.

t

S

not

necessary

Mr. Barnhart — Ms. Wiener, this looks like quite a bit of information that the Board has not seen previously, correct?

Ms. Wiener —1 think, as Ms. Simon said, | believe that they have seen the letters of recommendation.

Mr. Barnhart — Right, but what did you jus t pass out.
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Ms. Wiener — So this cover page is simply a cheat sheet, if you will, that the Board can use as | am making an argument about
the substantially equivalent nature of Mr. Billings funeral director training. What is immediately behind it is simp  ly a copy of
the Ohio law about how to become licensed as a funeral director. And then behind that is the funeral director only task list ,
which gives some detail that the Board can look at about exactly what you have to do in Ohio to become a licensed funeral
director.

Mr. Barnhart -And what | ' m trying to get at is it |l ooks I|Iike a | ot of
trying to review the merits of your application.

Ms. Wiener —Well, as | said, | would be happy, during my argum ent, to just kind of make references to these things as we go
along and then we could kind of see where we go, if that would be acceptable.

Chair — The primary question that | have is how do | reconcile my concern that he never had any mortuary college, funeral
service education that is part of the Florida regiment, that you have to have at least some funeral service formal education? It
appears to me that there’ s none | isted.

Ms. Wiener—-You’' re exactly right. You’' ve Whichbni sheweaseMy. cBrlkl ohgsh
training either substantially equivalent to or superior to that that would have been required of him had he obtained a diplom a,

not an AS degree or an AA degree, but simply a diploma from and ABFSE educational institution? And so, what you have

before you is the funeral director only task list, which details exactly what must be done by a funeral director in Ohio to

become licensed. | would argue to you that it is more stringent than what is required of a stude nt who attends an ABFSE

diploma program, which is a three (3) semester program which can be completed in well less than two (2) years. Whereas in

Ohio, Mr. Billings was required to undergo full -time training as an apprentice, pursuant to Ohio law, for twe nty-four (24)

months, at which he had to personally attend and participate in no fewer than fifty (50) funerals, and Mr. Billings would tel |

you that he participated in more than fifty (50) funerals.

He had to complete every one of the tasks on the tasklist, which is provided to you as the third item in that packet. Periodic
progress reports were required of the master funeral director, under which he trained. That also required a reportto the
Board, within thirty (30) days, after the first six (6) m onths of his apprenticeship, and then regular reports thereafter on an
annual basis. Quarterly master funeral director reports regarding every one of the items on that funeral director only task list.
Upon completion of that, he had to sit for a compreh ensive examination in Ohio, take the Ohio Laws and Rules, and also his
National Boards, all of which he passed. So, | would argue that when you, as a person deciding to pursue a diploma in
funeral directing, where you already have either a two (2) year or a four (4) year education, whereas in this case Mr. Billings
does have a four (4) year college degree in Social Work, which | would argue to you makes him well suited for the business of
being a funeral director. What you would have to do, in the State o f Florida, would be to provide your diploma from your
ABFSE program. And | think if you take a look at the requirements of the funeral director only task list and the process that
must be undergone in Ohio, you will see that the process that Mr. Billings had to go through was at least substantially
equivalent to the education that one would receive in a diploma program at an ABFSE institution.

Chair — Thank you. Board members? Mr. Hall?

Mr. Hall — A couple questions, Ms. Wiener, if | can. Is it my understanding, from looking at these requirements from Ohio,
they didn’t require anything in mortuary studies?

Ms. Wiener — That is correct. They require that their funeral directors be trained in Ohio on hand under the direction of a
master funeral director for a twenty -four (24) month full -time apprentice program.

Mr. Hall —The final requirement taking the State Boards, taking the Rules and Regulations, and then the National Board are

still required. But then there is a requirement for us for a mortuary p rogram,too. Sol don’'t see any way he’'s
area. Is he qualified as a social worker and would be a good fit for the funeral home? Probably so. Probably 100% | would

agree with that, but there’ s nmelkdaanglabénaorédtkansaOwhereyokgetivb 2pf | ook s
cereal box tops and $100 and you get a license. The apprentic
{inaudible}, but you still had to go to school and you had to do these final things. He° s done a big part of thi
where he took the National Boards and the State Boards, but in my opinion, the thing he has to do at this point is to get int o St.
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Pete or one of the schools that has the online enroliment and knock that out. They have express courses now that he can take

on the funeral director side. I think an aggressive person co
there’'s an express |l ane, so to spea3o,lthiokninnylgnion, to qudlifyynd-loride, an do i
that' s what he would need to do.

Ms. Wiener —While | appreciate your concerns, | would remind you and other Board members that the determination is not

whether the training was identical to what is required in F lorida. In fact, if it was that analysis that the Board was required to

go through, there would be no analysis at all, because thet woul
Board to look specifically at the education of a funeral director from another state and determine whether it is substantially

equivalent to or superior to that that is required in Florida. And again here, what we have is the Florida requirement is fo r the

three (3) semester certificate program. If you look at the third document in the packet, the funeral director only task list, you

will find three (3) pages of extensive requirements. And for those of you who have attended an ABFSE program, which |

would suspect are many of you on this Board, you will see that a lot of what was required to be learned, or | would suggest to

you that there are more requirements to a program like this program in Ohio, which takes a lot longer than an express

program of maybe less than six (6) months, that that trainingisatl east substantially equivalent to
exactly equivalent, just substantially equivalent to what is required to get a certificate from an ABFSE program.

Mr.Hall -1 don’'t know that | personally lhagveea wiudrhgedhmtt hatl’ gugesisngdg
next week, I want one that’'s had the studies, not jusdst observe
funeral directors at this table would agree that once they come out of school, most of the students come out of school really

want me to get out of their chair and take my spot. Al'l of wus
chests, we're ready to take over. We d i aday operatioaswokethe unecal hanee. You
how to be a funer al director, how to be an embal mer, and you'r
but | still think we're |lacking that schooling that we need.

Mr. Knopke —Mr. Chair?

Chair —Yes?

Mr. Knopke —-He' s applying to be a funeral director only, correct?
Ms. Wiener — Yes.

Mr. Knopke — His social history, not using that in broad term, probably does make him a very good possibility for a funeral

direct or . | f he's completed this 1|ist, as described fromeOhi o, I
is a funeral director in Ohio and met their qualifications. | would love to have somebody walk in my door looking for a job

thatcan do all this. I don’'t give a big hoot about whether they
School, and |’ m goi 4Tlgwhemol had thé pteasure a attkndingdviarhi9Dade to become a funeral director/

embalmer. | worked my butt off to get through that. | passed the Laws and Rules and did what | had to do. Had | not

worked in the apprenticeship before then, I wouldn’t have done
say he’  samdpgdate. He'd be successful. I think the requiremen

directors coming forward.

MOTION: Mr. Knopke moved to approve the application.

Mr. Hall —Going back, and the Division can correctmeif | ' m wr ong, I know the funeral direct
person to come in that has a degree, an Associates or higher, to come in and start their internship and their schooling at St

Pete, like we talked about, and do it concurrently. They can wor k under direct supervision for six (6) months, general

supervision after that. So that would allow an individual like him to come into a facility and begin work almost immediately

while he’s finishing up those requirements. That’' s just my th

Chair — Mr. Jones?

Mr. Jones— Years of service in Ohio, and no disciplinary action?
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David Billings —1was a licensed funeral director for eight (8) years.

Mr. Jones— He needs swearing in.

Mr. Billings = " m sorry.

Chair —Please swear him in.

Ms. Simon — Please raise your right hand. Please state your name for the record.

Mr. Billings — David Billings.

Ms. Simon — Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth , and nothing but the truth , so help you God?
Mr. Billings -1 do.

Mr. Jones— Mr. Billi ngs?

Mr. Billings —1 began my apprenticeship in 2011. | was licensed in 2013 and have been adensed funeral director in the State
of Ohio ever since.

Ms. Wiener — Do you have any disciplinary history?

Mr. Billings —No disciplinary history.

Chair — Excuse me. Mr. Jones?

Mr. Jones— That was it. Thank you.

Chair — Thank you.

Mr.Jones-I wanted to clarify because | hadn’t heard anything on di
Chair — Thank you.

Ms. Wiener —If | might, | would remind this Board that it has looked at s ubstantial equivalency, in fact, at the meeting last

month, it looked at substantial equivalency and accepted the work history and life experience history in determining the

substantial equivalency of the matter.

Char—-But you’' re | eayvnca grhabperson bad adegréefinfMertuay Science or had schooling, had a diploma
in Mortuary Science. That’' s the difference.

Ms. Wiener — That is true, but | would argue that there are two (2) degree requirements and in that situation, there was a

degree that was missing and we took a look at substantial equivalency, as a Board, and voted to approve. | would simply

argue that there is..the Board, I believe has appropriately app
substantial equivalency, not identical requirements.

Chair — Thank you.

Mr. Clark —Mr. Chairman? | have a question of the Division.

Chair — Mr. Clark?
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Mr. Clark —Was the recommendation of denial based ons. 497.374(1)(b)(1), F.S., because (1) just states tlia¢ requirements

for licensure were substantially equivalent or more stringentthanth i s st at e ? So, the Division’s pe
years of work or the apprenticeship is not as stringent as mortuary school?

Ms. Simon — Yes sir.

Mr. Clark —Thank you.

Chair — Thank you.

Ms. Wiener —Pardon me, Mr. Chairman?

Char-Yes ma’ am?

Ms. Wiener —One more item to add. Mr. Billings reminded me that his college course work included pre -mortuary science

courses as well, so he did have that education at the undergraduate level during his Bachelor of Science work.

Chair — Thank you.

Mr.Jones-I " m going to second the motion Mr. Knopke made.
Char-There’'s been a moti dn cneandsee taop pa pipcractvieont,heand i t’' se?been seco
Board members — Aye.

Chair — And any opposed?

Board members— No.

Chair — All the ayes, please raise your hand. One, two, three. And those opposed? And the motion does not carry (5

opposed). Is there another motion?

Ms. Wiener — Perhaps the Boad would entertain granting his license with a probationary period so that he would be under

the supervision of his employers.

Mr.Hall —=Mr . Chai r ? I think that’'s the option we just gave a whil e
funeral director application we have fits into that. He can be under the supervision of the director at the funeral home. He

could go to work. Do funerals under direct supervisi omlmm Si X
|l oose. I n the meanti me, he could be working on that program a
so close and that puts the man to wor k. I't’s nothing against

deathi f somebody walked in and we could put them to work. Our i1
the best option for him. It allows him to go to work immediately and the funeral home can put him to work, seeing families.

Chair — Any other discussion? Is there a motion?
Mr. Knopke —What impact does it have on him to deny the request?

Ms. Simon — That would be a decision for the Board. The next time he comes before the Board, the Board would see the denial
and see the basis for the denial, with the previous Board package.

Mr. Jones— Does probation hinder if someone made a motion for six (6) months to a year of probation? Does that hinder it
down the road, being it was a probationary action?

Ms.Simon—-Ther e’ s n ot thatrgspands totthhte It wowd be a Board decision.
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Mr. Helm —Mr. Chairman?

Chair — 1 think Mr. Hall outlined an alternative path and | think everything that Mr. Hall said was factually correct for an
alternative path. Mr. Helm?

Mr. Helm —How do w e put that into a motion?
Char-Deny and then it's up to him to take the alternative path.
MOTION: Mr. Helm moved to deny the application.

Ms. Wiener—I f I mi ght ? I f the Board’'s determinati on thdrawhiso deny, th
application. Ot herwise, he's going to have to reportlilyyhat on
your purpose.

Char-We haven’t voted. So, do you wish to withdraw?
Ms. Wiener — Unless there is a motion to approve him under some conditions that would be found acceptable to the Board.
Char-The motion that we have before us is to deny, and it’s wup t

Ms. Wiener—I don’'t know i f Mr. H e | nmhismmtioh td decy®mwathidrdveng it yntdl therepnasai

determination about whether there was some condition under which he might be approved. The fact of the matter is going

through the process and being able to work as a funeral director during your e ducation is much different than actually being
licensed as a funeral director. Though he has been | ihemensed f
back to square one, which seems inappropriate given the qualifications that he has to be a funeral director only. We are not

sending him to the embalming realm. We are asking for him to be licensed as a funeral director, not an embalmer.

Mr. Hall —That program works perfectly. Both associations worked on that several years ago to do that and allow a man like

him coming in, to start to work immediately. He could file the paperwork with the State and get started. | agree with you. |

would rather withdraw it. I wouldn’'t wanmpprobdaitoonthastkbd’ sn
something wrong. He' s not done anything wrong. He just does
to go to a funeral home today, in Florida, go to work and see families, and finish that six (6) month prog ram for a funeral

director only. I f he wants to expedite it, and he’s an aggres

Ms. Wiener —Can | ask that you table this matter while | confer with my client?
Chair — Of course.
Ms. Wiener —If he takes the denial, we need to contemplate that.
Mr. Helm —Mr. Chairman, | withdraw my motion.
Chair — Mr. Helm has withdrawn his motion, and you take your time with your client.
Ms. Wiener — Thank you.
8. Application(s) for Internship
A. Informatio nal Item (Licenses Issuedwithout Conditions) + Addendum D
(1) Funeral Director
(@) Gates, Everett E F335119
(b) Halyard, Morris J F126236

(2) Funeral Director and Embalmer
(a) Atieno, Sabina F332354
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(b) Meyer, Stefanie CF334597
(c) Stinsman Jr, Ronald W F335180

Ms. Simon — This is an informational item. Pursuant to Rule 69K-1.005, F. A. C., theDivision has previously approved these
applications.

9. Application(s) for Embalmer Apprentice
A. Informational Item (Licenses Issued without Conditions) + Addendum E
(1) Jernigan, Nicole F336176
(2) Montana, Adam P F334608
(3) Searls, Carolyn M F331065

Ms. Simon — This is an informational item. Pursuant to Rule 69K-1.005, F. A. C., theDivision has previously approved these
applications.

10. Consumer Protection Trust Fund Claims
A. Recommended for Approval without Conditions + Addendum F

Ms. Simon — The CPTF claims presented on the Addendum have been reviewed by the Division and the Division recommends
approval for the monetary amounts so indicated.

MOTION: Ms. Anderson moved to approve all the claim(s), for the monetary amounts indicated. Mr. Hall seconded the
motion .

Chair —Mr. Helm has a question.

Mr. Helm — Can anyone explain the last two (2) on the first page, Marilyn Marsh? There are two (2) different claimants and
one (1) beneficiary. | was just wondering about that.

Ms. Simon —Ms. Morris?

LaShonda Morris —Ms. Marsh is still living, from what | understand, so she is filing a claim for refund . And then for Mr.
Mar sh, they rendered services and Shikany’'s was filing a
are husband and wife.

Mr. Helm —Martin is deceased?

Ms. Morris —Right. Ms. Marsh is still living.

Mr. Helm — And while they were doing it she went and pulled her stuff {inaudible}.

Ms. Morris — Right.

Mr. Helm —1 got it.

Ms. Morris — Okay.

Chair — Does that answer your question?

Mr. Helm —Yes.

Chair—-Good. There's been a motion made to approve and it’s

Board members — Aye.
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Chair — And any opposed? And that motion does carry.

11. Application(s) for Direct Disposal Establishment
A. Recommended for Approval with Conditions
(1) Tulip Cremation Inc . (Bartow)

Ms. Simon — An application for a Direct Disposal Establishment was received on December 11, 2018. The application was
complete when submitted. The Funeral Director i n Charge will be Adriana Corral (F065323). A background check of the
principals revealed no relevant criminal history. The establishment is recommended for approval with the condition t hat the
establishment passes an onsite inspection by a member oDivi sion Staff.

Mr. Knopke —Mr. Chair, a quick question?

Chair —Yes?

Mr. Knopke —=There’'s a | etter from Palm State Crematory that they’'re
Tulip, who is in Bartow FL. Has anybody checked the milea ge between the Bartow FL street address and the mileage to Palm

Stat e, in Clearwater, to see if it’s within the acceptable mil

Mr. Helm —1tis.

Mr. Knopke —Itis? Okay.

Chair — Thank you.

Mr. Knopke —Thank you, sir.

Mr. Hall —Mr. Chair?

Chair —Yes, Mr. Hall?

Mr. Hall —The only question | have for the Division is this firm had contacted our firm because we were in the area. | looked

at their website and it references your choice of funeral preference, funeral cost, etc. The direct dispogr section needs clean

up. They’'re licensed in several states, but their readberral to
and | don’t know how they’'d do that since t hfeoyr’ rFel oirni ddai,f fbeurte ntth

addressing funerals on the direct disposer site.

Chair —Is it possible then to table this application until the Division can check into any discrepancies on their website that
woul d indicate that t he ystendeof adirettdispeseral est abl i shment i

Mr. Hall —Can we approve it subject to that?

Ms. Simon-We woul dn’t be able to do that. I think Mr. Hal | al read)
national, they cannot change their website particularly for Florida. So, | do not know how they can overcome that.

Mr.Hall - don’t know how we’'d allow them to do it then.
Mr. Jones— | think as you said, we should table it.

Mr. Barnhart -What ' s the deemer date on this?

Chair — My next question is the deemer date on it.

Ms. Simon —Well, the application was submitted and completed on December 11,

29



Mr. Barnhart — So, March 11"?
Ms. Richardson —March 11®.
Mr. Hall —Is there anyone here representing them?

Char—-Anot her option..

Adriana Corral—1 " m here representing Tulip Cremations. Woul d you I i ke
Mr. Hall —Yes.

Chair —Would you like come forward?

Ms.Corral—-I " m Adri ana Corral, funer al director in charge.

Chair — Please be sworn in.

Ms. Simon — Please state your rame for the record.

Ms. Corral —Adriana Corral.

Ms. Simon — Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Ms. Corral —Yes, | do.

Mr. Hall —Is there a way to clean that up for us on the site, that you know of, for the company?

Chair — Before you testify, you must be sworn in also.

Ms. Simon — Are both of you going to be speaking?

Unidentified speakers —-Ye s ma’ am.

Ms. Simon — Both of you, please state your names for the record.

Myles Adams — Myles Adams.

Joshua Forbes- Joshua Forbes.

Ms. Simon — Do you both swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Mr. Adams —Yes.

Mr. Forbes — 1 do.

Mr. Hall —Is there a way to do that, in your company? On the site?

Mr.Adams -Yes, | think there would be, on our service area of our
have our region that we cover. There we’'d be able to very cl e
only a direct disposal establishment.

Mr.Hall -Okay, because when you pull it up, it shows the different
you're able to clean it wup, and you can satisfy the Division t
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Mr. Helm —You need to put it as a condition.
Mr. Adams —May | ask a question?
Chair — Please.

Mr. Adams -Woul d that just be for the Florida specific session or i
say anywher e t hat Ilishenént, lsecaase bunatheriicerises & ®theadtates are for funeral establishments?

Mr.Hall -1l n my opinion, since | |l ook at it and it’s got the states,
doesn’t defi ne t hieonthe stafee it eauld lee my tdughte éwould make a motion to approve it, if you

get the cleanup on the site, because you can’t |ist ahything a
Ms.Simon-So t o confir m, Mr . Hal |

Mr. Hall — Approval with the condition of an onsite inspection and the removal of any relationship to funeral homes or
funeral services on site.

Ms. Simon — On the main page?
Mr.Hall -Y e s . Are you able to do that, you're saying, for Floridar?
Mr. Forbes -1 think so. | would have to check with our engineer.

Mr. Hall — Are you good, if they just coordinate that with you, Ms. Simon?

Ms. Simon—-I a m. I don’t know how |ikely that s, but yedsimetabsol ut e
review the website. I don’t know how feasible that i s.

Mr. Forbes-1 s t here any way we can potentially get back to you on ¢t
devel oper, but | i magine it 'ghbepnore difiicitithan either®fws knowyoachahge the entireg h t . I
website. I understand the concern, obviously. Like for our G
di sposal, so | understand t hat gcabhasically make am entirelynseparaté websitetfaronly | v s ur
visitors in the State of Florida. Al ternatively, thaofkim going

that’' s based in a differentecdaddart tthhaat 'vd siin st lbair Stwethes idafe Hloar i
well.

Mr.Hall -1 f you didn’t put that on your mai n & bbisonlyidentfiesitithen,ist ' s onl \
the rest of the Board good with that? Iwould b e . Just don’'t define that on your main
they  re in, and then you can identify funeral serviceeupn t he s
when you it pulls up Florida. Does that s ound good, Ms. Simon?

Mr. Jones— That should not be an issue for you all to be Florida-specific.

Mr. Forbes — Sure.

Mr. Jones— And you all are agreeable to that?

Mr. Forbes — Yes, and to confirm, you would want us to define ourselves very clearly as a direct disposal establishment as
opposed to a funeral home or funeral establishment, on our Florida landing page, on the website ?

Mr. Hall —And it needs to be on your GPLs, etc., too, and your contracts or anything.

Mr. Forbes — Of course.
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Ms. Simon—-I " m sorry. " m a l|little confused. Mr . Hall, are you sayi
funeral establishment or you want that on each individual page only?

Mr.Hall - t hink that needs t o be gangtobelcenfusing o the pullias & you pubhup Edipandor it ' s
it’s got the different states that they have, it addrrepgees the
but it should only define funeral once they clickonthestat es t hat you’'re allowed to do that i
problem or confusion here for consumers or other I|icensees tha

disposer. That would be my thought.

Ms. Simon — The deemer date for this will be March 11". It sounds as if you may want a continuance, actually, if you want to
look into whether or not this is feasible . If it is, then to come back in front of the Board, telephonically, in March. Is that what
would suit you?

Mr. Adams — And if it is feasible, is there any chance we could be approved with conditions today?

Ms. Simon—-I " m sorry?

Mr.Adams -1 f t hat is feasible, is there any chance we'd approved w
Board in March?

Char-1 think that the Board would entertain that. That' s all we
Mr. Hall —With the inspection and the stuff for the site, | think you could.

Ms. Simon—-But we need a ti mefr ame, because itf kwewr domwo.t tal king abc
Char—-You don’t issue the license until

Ms. Simon — Right.

Mr. Jones— Based on your statement, you can make that change to Floridas peci fi ¢ page, | 'l second th
Mr. Adams — Yes, we can definitely make that change.

Mr. Forbes—-I don’'t know what your thoughts are on this, but | woul d
the website, on the main page, just to note that in the State of Florida we are licensed solely as a direct disposer establisment

and not as afull -service funeral home. On the main page.

Chair — And not offer funeral services?

Mr. Forbes — And not offer funeral services. If the Board would provide me the language/sentence that we could put as a

disclaimer on the bottom of our main landing pa ge, TulipCremations.com, and that in conjunction with the Florida landing

page, we can also say that we’'re a direct disposal establ i shme
Ms. Simon — This is changing what Mr. Hall suggested, which is fine. But are you saying now on the main page nothing has to

change? It can still refer to funeral establishments, as long as there is a disclaimer at the bottom of the page that sayshis is not

applicable to Florida?

Mr.Hall =  t hink i f hemfadtabes t hat, | ' m c

Mr. Forbes — And then on the Florida landing page it would say direct disposal establishment.

Mr.Jones—I ' m comfortabl e, as the second.
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Chair — The motion then changes and Mr. Jones seconded that.

Ms. Simon — Please give the motion again.

MOTION: Mr. Hall moved to approve the application subject to the condition that the establishment passes an onsite
inspection by a member of Division Staff, adding a disclaimer approved by the Division to the main page, and changing the
Florida landing page to remove all references to funeral service Mr. Jonesseconded the motion.

Ms. Corral — The onsite inspection, is that additional to the prior inspection?

Mr. Hall —That was the one that was already in the system. The inspector from the Division will come out and check your
facility then sign off on it and give it back to you. I don’'t

Mr. Forbes — It has not been scheduled yet that | know of.

Mr.Hal -1t s just a standard process.

Ms. Corral — Okay.

Chair—-Soi t's not been inspected yet, by the State of Florida? By

Ms. Corral —We had the local inspector come in and then we did have the Board come in and made the inspection of the GPL
and everything.

Mr. Adams —Tim Wheaton, | believe, was his name.

Mr.Knopke -=I don’t think they’re going to be alHetingtiat! dauld add, amt we'’' r e
looking through their website right now, and going down through the different pages, to get to pricing informati  on and so

forth, you got a series of questions you have to answer and through all those pages. Is Mr. Hall requesting that on those pages

that this language be added to every page to get there, or on the homepage at the bottom, or what?

Mr. Hall —1 thin k the homepage, putting the disclaimer at the bottom, | would be happy with it. Then when they click on the

Fl orida | ocations, then | think all/l reference to funeral s, wh e
Mr. Knopke —Ok ay . onlt me homepage right now. Then | c¢click get a free
an accurate quote. Then three (3) more questions on another page. | have to answer one of them. Then they want to know

what city. | typeinthecity . From there, they want my information. I't’s goo

on all of those pages before they get to Florida, or not?

Mr. Hall —As long as they eliminate any reference to funeral services on those Florida pagesf or me ...

Mr. Knopke —So you're talking about once they hit and go to Florida?
Mr. Hall —Yes.

Mr. Knopke —Not on the main homepage?

Mr.Hall -On t he main homepage they’ re going to have a disclaimer e>»
services, as they are a direct disposal only offering cremation services, or however they want to word it. But when they get to

the Florida page, as |l ong as the GPL and the applicatapon does
and | think most licensees would be okay.

’

Mr. Knopke -=I under stand what you’'re saying and | agree, but to get
then you got all these other pages of information you got to give before you get to the Florida portal.
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Mr.Hall -On the front of the homepage, it’s my understanding that t

Mr. Knopke —Okay, you’'re going to put the disclaimer at the bottom,
this other information, does that disclaimer be at the bottom of those pages or not, and does it only appear again when you get

to Florida? Because if it’s only going to appear when you get
Mr.Hall —Ithi nk it’s i mportant for it to be on the front page, becau
they' re going to have different requirements everywherand they g
themsteri sks or something by it, that points out Florida, whet
Mr. Knopke =1 "' d just much rather see it, if we’'re going to do it on

get to Florida.

Chair —Ms. Schwantes?

Ms. Schwantes— Yes, thank you. Is it possible, on the homepage, in addition to the disclaimer, to put a link so that it says
clearly if you are a Florida resident or concerned about Florida, or whatever the language would be, click here and then i t goes
directly to the Florida landing page, without going through any of the questions? Does that solve the issue?

Mr. Knopke —-That makes sense to me. I think that’'s what Lew is tryi

Mr. Adams -1 think that would be possible, and one th ing that might satisfy your requirements, Mr. Knopke, would be on

our website we only offer direct cremation, if you wamwte tre@ get
in you'd have to call us adirectors fo aectuddly find outhwhaotineeosts Wwould heffor thosen e r a |
other items or go to our GPL on our website. So, even nf some

Florida, going through our Florida license quote page, it would still only have direct cremation. We would never be offering
any additional funeral services on that quote.

Mr. Forbes — Additionally , t here i s our service area. | f you were to click o
we ' r e o betinopemtioryhers, but the idea with the Florida landing page would be that you would go under our

service area, click Florida and then that would bring you to the Florida landing page, as | have been referringtoitandthat ' s

where you would havenoment i on of the word funeral. I't would all say dir e
language here in the state.

Chair — Do you have a Florida preneed license?

Mr. Adams —No, we do not.

Chair — Do you plan to have one?

Mr. Adams —We would like to have one at some point. We have not yet started that process.

Mr. Forbes —We have not made that application.

Char—-Ma ke sure ther e’ splanning anethattype ofthing. t o pr e

Ms. Simon — On the main page?

Char—-1 don’' ab&onbwmain page or whatever, but when they’'re talking
anything except direct disposal. They don’t have a preneed |

be discussing that without a license.

Mr.Hall -Mr . Chair, one | ast question? When | visited with your st
we' ' re going to refer this to a funeral home in the area and we
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cremations. Is your anticipation then to expand that in other states to include funeral services in that with other funeral homes
in Florida?

Mr.Adams -1 don’t think we’'d ever expand with a funer alaysbedbigbh!| i s hm

direct disposal. Just direct cremation.
Mr. Forbes — At this point we have no intentions of offering funeral services.

Chair — Thank you.

Ms. Simon-Ri ght now, the motion that's outstandi ng ahyperliakbeirmt i on

placed on the bottom of the homepage saying that these services are not available in Florida; Florida is only licensed as a
direct disposal establishment, and you can click on that hyperlink, which will take you directly to the Florida p age, and on the
Florida page it should specifically state that this is a direct disposal establishment only in Florida.

Char-Thank you for restating Mr. Hall s motion. And that
Board members— Aye.

Chair — And any opposed? And the motion carries. Thank you for coming before us.

Applicants —Thank you.

Mr. Jones— A ten (10) minute break, please.

Char-Let’'s have a fifteen (15) minute break. Back here at

>(->(-**>(->(->(-*>(-*>(->(->(-*>(->(->(-*>(-*>(->(->(-*>(->(->(-*>(->E>F>(->(->E>F*******>(->E>F***BREAK************************************************

12. Application(s) for Funeral Establishment
A. Recommended for Approval with Conditions
(1) Archer Funeral Home Inc. (Lake Butler)

Ms. Simon — An application for a Funeral Establishment license due to a Change of Ownership was received by the Division
on December 27, 2018. The application was incomplete when received. The application was deemed completed on January
11, 2019. The Funeral Director in Charge will be Doyle Archer (FO46158). A background check of the principals revealed no
relevant criminal history. This funeral establishment is the qualifying entity for a preneed license and pursuantto aletter
signed by John Garrett and Brittnee Milton, the new establishment wi Il assume all responsibility of any unfulfilled contracts.

The Division is recommending approval subject to the condition(s) as follows:

1) That the closing on the transaction to acquire ownership shall occur within 60 days of the date of this Board meeting.

2) That the closing on the transaction shall be substantially on terms and conditions as represented to theBoard at this
Board meeting.

3) That Applicant shall assure receipt by the Division within 75 days of the Board meeting, of a letter signed by applicant
or applicant’ s at t Divisior ycertifymgltdat ceosing bad octuned arld stating the date of closing,
and stating that closing occurred on terms and conditions not inconsistent with those as represented to the Board at this
Board meeting, and providing a copy of the fully executed Bill of Sale, Asset Purchase Agreement, or other document
by which the acquisition transaction is consummated, executed by all parties, and any and all amendments, schedules,
and other attachments thereto, also fully executed.

4) That the Director of the Division of Funeral, Cemetery, and Consumer Services may extend any deadline set out in
these conditions, by up to 90 days, for good cause shown. The Director shall report any such extensiors to the Board as
an informational item.

5) That all representations by the applicant in the application and related materials provided to the Board or FCCS
Division by the applicant, in support of the application(s), are deemed material to the Board's action herein.
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6) That the establishment passes an inspection by a member oDivision Staff.

It was brought to my attention earlier today that there has been no application to transfer the preneed license. Without an
application to transfer the preneed license, it cannot be a qualifying entity to continue to sell preneed. Ms. Hood?

Michele Hood — Michele Hood with the Independent Funeral Directors of Florida.

Ms. Simon — Please raise your right hand to be sworn in. Please state your name for the reord.

Ms. Hood — Michele Hood.

Ms. Simon — Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Ms. Hood —1 do. | was not aware, until shortly before this meeting, that there was a transfer occurring. | underst and that they
will not be able to continue to sell new preneeds, but they will be able to continue to service the preneeds that already exist. Is
there a timeframe in which they need to request that transfer?

Ms. Simon — Within thirty (30) days, they can do that after getting their license.

Ms. Hood —Okay. | will consult with them and let them know what the requirements are.

Ms. Simon — And let them know that they cannot sell preneed until that happens.

Ms. Hood — Correct.

Ms. Simon — Okay. Thank you.

Ms.Hood -1 don’t think they’ re much anyway.

Chair — Thank you, Ms. Hood.

Ms.Hood -You' re wel come.

Char-We appreciate that. That' s i mportant for them to know,

Ms. Simon — Again, the Division recomme nds approval of the application subject to the conditions outlined within your Board
package.

MOTION: Mr. Knopke moved to approve the application subject to the condition s recommended by the Division . Mr. Clark
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

(2) Camel Funeral Home Inc. (Clewiston)
Ms. Simon — An appl ication for a Funeral Establishment was received on July 11, 2018. The application was incomplete when
submitted. The application was deemed completed on January 4, 2019. The FunerbDirector in Charge will be Pearl
Matthews (FO084725). A background check of the principals revealedno relevant criminal history. The Division is

recommending approval with the condition t hat the establishment passes an onsite inspection by a member oDivision Staff.

MOTION: Mr. Knopke moved to approve the application subject to the condition that the establishment passes an onsite
inspection by a member of Division Staff. Mr. Helm seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

(3) F&R Service Group LLC d/b/a Forbes Funeral Home & Cremation Services, Lake Butler (Lake Butler)
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Ms. Simon — An application for a Funeral Establishment was received on December 11, 2018. The application was complete
when submitted. The Funeral Director in Charge w ill be Matthew Beecher (F117624). A background check of the principals
revealed no relevant criminal history. The Division is recommending approval subject to the condition(s) as follows:

1) That the establishment passes an onsite inspection by a member oDivision Staff.

2) That the fictitious name be registered with the Division of Corporations within ten (10) days of the Board meeting.

MOTION: Mr. Knopke moved to approve the application subject to the condition srecommended by the Division . Mr. Bango
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously .

(4) Gainer-Pollard Funeral Home LLC (Fort Walton Beach)

Ms. Simon — An application for a Funeral Establishment was received on January 9, 2019. The application was incomplete
when submitted. The appli cation was deemed completed on January 25, 2019. The Funeral Director in Charge will be April
Allen (FO86406). A background check of the principals revealed a relevant criminal history for one of the principals , to wit, on
July 9, 2015 Freddie Pollard pled guilty to Theft by Shoplifting and was sentenced to six (6) months of probation and a fine of
$450.The Division is recommending approval with the condition t hat the establishment passes an onsite inspection by a
member of Division Staff.

Mr. Knopke —Question?

Chair —Yes?

Mr. Knopke —Ms . Si mon, what is Mr. Freddie Pollard’ s relationship in
Ms.Simon—-1 believe he’'s |listed on the princi palHsislistedsas Corpordte m | ook i r
Officer.

Mr.Helm -He’' s the only one |listed.

Char—-Any other | icenses? Freddie Pollard is Ilicensed in Georgia

Florida affiliation according to the Other Licenses fo rm.

MOTION: Mr. Knopke moved to approve the application subject to the condition that the establishment passes an onsite
inspection by a member of Division Staff. Mr. Bango seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

13. Application(s) for Preneed Branch License
A. Recommended for Approval without Conditions + Addendum G

Ms. Simon — Pursuant to s. 497.453, F. S., the applicants listed have applied for a preneed branch license. ADivision records
indicate that the applicants qualify for branch licensure . TheDivision is recommending approval.

MOTION: Mr. Helm moved to approve the application s. Mr. Knopke seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.
14. Application(s) for Removal Facility
A. Recommended for Approval with Conditions
(1) Lighthouse Mortuary Transportation Service LLC (Kissimmee)
Ms. Simon — An application for a Removal Service was received on January 3, 2019. The application was complete when
submitted. A background check of the principals revealed no relevant cri minal history. The facility is recommended for

approval with the condition t hat the establishment passes an onsite inspection by a member oDivision Staff.

MOTION: Mr. Helm moved to approve the application subject to the condition that the facility passes an onsite inspection by
a member of Division Staff. Ms. Anderson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.
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B. Recommended for Approvalwithout Conditions
(1) Jeff Parker d/b/a Regional Removal Services (Pensacola)

Ms. Simon — An application for a Removal Service was received on December 3, 2018. The application was complete when
submitted. A background check of the principals revealed no relevant criminal history. The facility passed its inspectio n on
January 23, 2019.The Division is recommending approval without conditions.

MOTION: Mr. Knopke moved to approve the application . Mr. Helm seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

C. Recommended for Denial
(1) Departuer Transporting LLC (Palatka)

Ms. Simon —Is anybody here for Departuer Transporting LLC? If so, please step forward. An application for a Removal

Service was received on November 8, 2018. The application was incomplete when submitted. The application was deemed

completed on December 10, 2018. A background check of the principals revealed relevant criminal histary for one of its

principals, to wit, i n March 2004, James Mauesby, Il was convicted of Felony Sale of Cannabis within 1000€fet of a place of

worship and Possession of Methamphetamine with Intent to Sell. Manufacture, or Deliver and sentenced to eighteen (18)

months confinement and court costs of $305 (sentence to run concurrently) The facility passed its inspection on January 17,

2019. The Division is recommending denial of the application, based upon Rule 69K-1.008, F.A.C, which states that an

applicant for new |licensure that has a criminal history that’s
applicant d emonstrates that issuance of the license will not create a danger to the public.

Chair — Thank you. Are you here to address the Board or answer questions?

James Mauesby-Sur e . Thank you..

Ms. Simon — Before you continue, please raise your right hand. Please state your name for the record.
Mr. Mauesby —James Mauesby.

Ms. Simon — Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Mr. Mauesby —1 do. | want to say thank you for the opportunity to be heard,on behal f of my case. I m h
Departuer Removal Service, as a new business. I under otand th
say |'"m a new me. Just | ooking for a chance.

Chair — Thank you.

Mr. Mauesby — Yessir.

Chair — Since the 2004 conviction, have you had any other arrests or convictions, for misdemeanor or felony?
Mr. Mauesby — Not even a ticket, sir.

Chair — Not even a traffic citation? Thank you.

Mr. Mauesby — Yes sir.

Mr. Jones— Question?

Chair —Yes?

Mr. Jones—How old were you?
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Mr. Mauesby -1 was nineteen (1%ix(@B6)toddes sir. " m thirty
Chair —What have you been doing? How have you been employed?

Mr. Mauesby —Working with a few funeral homes that | know, in the neighborho od. Masters Funeral Home is one. Working
at restaurants, trying to keep afloat.

Chair —What were you doing at the funeral homes?

Mr. Mauesby —-Re movi ng. Whatever they would have me to do that didn’
Chair — Any embalming?

Mr. Mauesby — No sir.

Chair — No funeral directing?

Mr. Mauesby — No.

Chair —Okay. Thank you.

Mr. Mauesby — Thank you.

Chair —Mr. Helm?

Mr. Helm —James, where it has the business list of principals, you have Willie Green, then you hawe your name listed as
manager. Then you have your name, then Willie Green listed as manager. Why did we do that?

Mr. Mauesby -1 di dn’t understand how to fildl out the application whe
completingit, so that’'s part of the reason.

Mr.Helm -Wh o’ s t he manager ?

Mr. Mauesby —1 a m. And Willie Green, can you step up please? He' s |

’ )

Mr.Helm - don’t have any questions for him. What's the Division
Ms. Simon — The criminal history.

Chair — Could you read that again? The statute or rule that was your reason for denial.

Ms. Simon —Yes. | just need a moment.

Chair — You take your time.

Mr. Barnhart — I can read it for you.

Ms. Simon — Thank you.

Mr. Barnhart — T h e s adways the question whether this relates to the practice or not. There are many crimes that do relate to

the practice, in my opinion, but the main thing is s. 497.141(5)(a), F.S.states? 31 | wOPET OUDPOT weU Ui OUPUa wdEa L
July 1, 2011 may not renew, a license under this chapter to an applicant that has a criminal record required to be disclosed under s.

497.14%10) unless the applicant demonstrates that issuance of the licermelirg to rules adopted by the licensing authority, does not
EUI EUI wE wE E O Nbwl thidiCthathiodt of usivBuliBdtde that someone that is convicted of this crime, back in 2004,
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did not have good character, but you need to look at what the person has done since 2004 to see if you think that he is a
danger to the public or not. That’'s totally up to the Board t

Ms. Simon —May | add one thing.
Chair —Yes.

Ms. Simon—-I f | may add that | ' m not shiere toHenérei paar iicrudiavi du alt utttea
trafficking a controlled substance, they would not be permitted to obtain licensure in Florida.

Mr.Helm —-Now t hat’'s a different story.

Mr. Barnhart —Under what statute?

Ms. Simon —| don’'t hekndow of f
Mr. Grifin —The statute basically states, and | can |l ook it u ps, it’'s
a per «. It creates a rebuttal of presumpti on t thasicalljtghaecimaree a t hr e

towards a person who actively has a license versus somebody that is applying for a license, but if you give me a minute | can
pull up the statute.

Ms.Simon-That ' s okay, Mr . Griffin.

Mr. Helm —One more question?

Chair — Please.

Mr. Helm —Would you be willing to accept two (2) years of probation?

Mr. Mauesby — I will.

Chair —Mr. Hall?

Mr. Hall —Could we hear from the owner, as far as a character reference for him? Can he speak with us?
Chair —Would you be willing to com e forward, Mr. Green? And be sworn in, please.

Ms. Simon — Please state your name for the record.

Willie Green —Willie Green.

Ms. Simon — Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?
Mr. Green —Yes, ldo.

Chair — Do you have a criminal history background?

Mr. Green —Yes.

Chair —Was it disclosed on the application?

Mr. Green —No, because it was over twenty (20) years.

Chair — Thank you, sir. Mr. Hall?
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Mr. Hall —How long have you known this indi vidual and what kind of reference can you give us on him?

Mr.Green—1 " ve been knowing him personally. Il " m married to his sis
Since | ’ve known him, and beforetlheewamemeti tlyi,m,|]  lec aldsvaywe hea
him from his sister, but that is his sister. From my point of view, as a brother -in-l a w, he's a good person, a
Al so, he’'s good businessman, f r omomeoaer and over again, seecaase afirstile ¢ir@ms'etnt e
buy it. Eventually I fell for it and we’'re doing eveacaybehi ng s
trusted. He hasn’'t shown me t hiam. heSisnamet!| tva sk wown htyi.m, |1 bld\
anything wrong. He has a family, kids and everything. His kids love him. | have a four (4) year old that love him, teenage rs

that | ove hi m. He' s a good family pmpaemeand nheé’'iss gmshagndstt hmark.

Today, | know he goes to work and make his money that way and he takes care of his family. He struggles like the rest of us.

Mr. Mauesby — Can | say something? Can | interrupt?

Chair — Let me ask you one question first. Where was your eighteen (18) months of confinement?

Mr. Mauesby -1 t was at New River East. I think it was Union City or
Char—-What's it near? What city?

Mr. Mauesby - I think is Union Ci ty, but | was New River East.

Chair — Thank you.

MOTION: Mr. Knopke moved to approve the application subject to two (2) years of probation. Mr. Helm seconded the
motion .

Chair — Counsel?

Mr.Barnhart -1 was just going to a elastflittem(15yyeard, in éineffod to dydorehabilitate hish
character, besides staying out of trouble, which is part of it, but what else have you done to try to rehabilitate your chara cter?

Mr. Mauesby — Getting married was one of them. Mywifeled me to do the right things, keepin
my family happy and do what | can do as a man.

Mr. Barnhart —What kind of work have you done?

Mr. Mauesby —Like | said, | worked with Masters. | broughtin s ome t hi ngs hdimtd MslJastin.dWorking withe

Golden Corral for the last eight (8) years, in Georgia. Before leaving Palatka, | was working with D . A. Boyd and Sons Funeral

Home. Prior to that, I went to Atl anta. That' s whekh at dMasmgr i gihncd¢ 8I) " v
from Atlanta the last couple of years. And Willie Watkins Funeral Home.

Char—-You’ re working with Quincy Masters?

Mr. Mauesby — Yes, right now. | have a recommendation from David Lovett and Quincy Masters.

Chair-1 believe that’'s in our packet, yes. There’s a motion made
seconded. All those in favor, aye?

Board members— Aye.
Chair — And any opposed. The motion carries. Congratulations.

Mr. Mauesby — Thank you.
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Chair — Do it right.

15. Application for Transfer of Preneed License
A. Recommended for Approval with Conditions
(1) Eden Funeral Services, LLC (F052853) (West Palm Beach)

Ms. Simon — The Department received the application on January 7, 2019 and no defigencies were noted on the application.
This is an application for the transfer of a preneed license for Eden Funeral Services LLC formerly under Rory Epstein, to
Cheryl Epstein, current owner. This application is being filed due to a change of ownership of the funeral establishment
whereas Mr. Epstein passed away and all ownership was subsequently transferred to his wife, Mrs. Epstein. A completed
background check of officers has revealed no criminal history.

Applicant has agreed to assume responsibility of all preneed contracts written under the preneed licensee (F052853), if
approved. Applicant will continue to sell trust -funded preneed contracts through Funeral Services Inc (FSI) under Argent
Trust Company and utilize their approved pre -arranged funeral agreements. An application for a change of ownership of the

qualifying entity (License # F052853) was approved subject to conditions at the December 6, 2018oard meeting; the new

license number is F328597. The Division is recommending approval subjectto the condition that all preneed obligations of the

preneed licensee under its current controlling party shall continue as its obligations under its new controlling party.

Char-You’'re representing, counsel ?
Ms. Wiener — 1 am and just here to answer any questions.
Chair — Thank you.
MOTION: Mr. Helm moved to approve the application subject to the condition that all preneed obligations of the preneed
licensee under its current controlling party shall continue as its obligations under its new control ling party . Mr. Hall seconded
the motion, which passed unanimously.
16. Contract(s) or Other Related Form(s)
A. Recommended for Approval with out Conditions
(1) Pre-Construction Performance Bond(s)
(@) SCI Funeral Services of Florida, LLC d/b/a Volusia Memorial Park (FO 39488) (Ormond Beach)

Ms. Simon — SCI Funeral Services of Florida, LLC (SCI) intends to construct new mausoleums at the above location.
Pursuant to s. 497.272,F.S, typically, a pre-construction trust must be put in place if sales are going to occur prior to
completion. However, s. 497.272(8) F.S.provides that in lieu of the pre -construction trust fund, the cemetery company may

provide a performance bond in an amount and by a surety company acceptable to the regulator.

Chair — | want to declare my affiliation with SCI Funeral Services of Florida, and that affiliation will in no way affect my
ability to make a fair and impartial decision on this item or anything coming before the Board today.

Ms. Simon — Cemetery agrees to complete said construction in accordance with the terms of the attached construction
agreement with Ken Dear, Inc. The Division recommends approval of pre-construction performance bond without conditions.

MOTION: Mr. Knopke moved to approve the pre-construction performance bond. Mr. Bango seconded the motion, which
passed unanimously.

Mr. Helm —Ms. Simon, you said mausoleums or mausoleum? One or more?
Ms. Simon — More than one.

Mr. Helm —Okay.
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Ms. Simon — Do you have any further questions, Mr. Helm?
Mr. Helm —No.

Ms. Simon — Okay.

Mr. Helm —Mine says mausoleum.

Ms. Simon—-Okay. | " m not sur e. My information says mausol eums, but t h

Mr. Helm —Okay, go ahead.
B. Recommended for Approval with Conditions

(1) Trust Transfer Request(s)
(@) FPG Florida LLC (FO60727) (Belleview)

Ms. Simon—-FPG seeks approval of the below proposed trust asset tra
dated December 18, 2018 On December 6, 2018, theBoard approved acquisitions by FPG of two (2) funeral establishment
|l ocations related to Loyless Funer al Ho me s, as well as the |

preneed main license (FO60727). FPG acquired all the assets and liabilities for both the funeral angbreneed for these locations.

FPG seeks approval of the transfer of the following: FSI 1993 Master Trust (70/30 trust) to the Florida Settlor Trust Agreement

under Regions Bank and the First Florida Trust Agreement (90/10 trust) to the FSI First Florida Trust — FPG Preneed Assets

under Regions Bank. I f approved, Regions is or wild.l be trust
December 18,2018.

The Division recommends approval of the proposed trust transfers as identified abov e; and
1) That the representations of FPG, as set forth in Attorney's letter dated December 18,2018 be deemed material to the

Board's decisions herein.

2) That within 90 days of this Board Meeting Regions provide the FCCS Division (ATTN: LaShonda Morris), the effective

date of the transfer and certifications including the following:

A A letter signed and dated by one of its officers, certifying that it meets one or more of the applicable criteria in s.
497.266(1), and s. 497.458(1(b), to act as trustee of thettus t o be transferred pursuant t
December 18,2018

A A letter signed and dated by one of its officers, certifying the dollar amount of trust assets being transferred to the
trust as identified i n Aedemberi®2018 attached |l etter dated

A Acknowledgement of receipt of the amount of trust assets being transferred as specified under the former trust, as
identified in Attor nBecémberBB20l&ched | etter dated

3) That the Board's executive director, for good cause shown, may extend the compliance time frame for the above
specified conditions, an additional 90 days.

Mr. Clark —Mr. Chair?
Chair —Yes, Mr. Clark?

Mr. Clark —1 want to state for the record my affiliation with Foundation Partners Group of Florida. | will not  vote in this
matter, but | am available for questions.

Chair — Thank you, Mr. Clark.

MOTION: Mr. Knopke moved to approve the request subject tothe condition s recommended by the Division . Mr. Jones
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Ms. Wiener—-Mr . Chai rman, whenever you wish to recall Mr . Billings'’
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Chair — I would like to do that now.
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C. Recommended for Denial
(1) Funeral Director (Endorsement)
(a) Billings, Daniel K

Ms. Wiener —We would ask for, if we might, t he Board’'s indul gence for Mr. Billing's t
speci fics of his education so that this Board can assure itseltf
Char-Let' s get back to this. It was 7. (C).

Ms. Wiener —He was previously sworn.
Chair —Just a moment. Is everybody where they need to be? Okay.

Ms. Wiener—I  t hink it might be helpful for the Board to understand,
would be required of Mr. Billings were he to be required to attend the certificate program at St. Pete. First of all, the site says

that it can be completed in as little as eighteen (18) months,and it prepares you for, and this is from their website, what you

will learn. Embalming and restorative techniques, which of course are immaterial to his application, standards of profession al

and ethical conduct, and health, safety and legal requirements. Now of course if he is approved for licensure, he will be

required to take the Florida Laws and Rules, so the legal requirements associated with our industry, he will be addressing in

additional education for himself while he prepares for Laws and Rules. But, | wanted to call your attention to the materials in

your Board packet, from his transcript, relating to some of the prerequisites that he took and also the education specific to the

industry. | would ask that Mr. Billings address those topics and then the topics specific to the industry.

Chair —Mr. Billings?

Mr. Billings — Thanks for giving me the opportunity to clarify some things. As an undergrad student at Bowling Green State
Uni versity, | went to BGSU with the i nt en t-Noduary $cencg howelerdife e wi t h
changes things. | went to an advisor and asked what is the next best thing? What will transfer? Social Work was a spoton
transfer from Pre-Mortuary Science, but during my Pre -Mortuary Science program, | took the writing skills, which are needed
in the funeral directing business, obviously, for obituaries, preparing documents, things like that. | took Sociology, Socia |
Wellness and Scial Psychology, Biology, Anatomy, Ethics, Intro to Business, Social Problems within the Family Context, and
Speech Interviewer and Speech Communication. Those were some of the courses that are relevant amongst the course |
actually took in social work, which I truly believe go hand in hand with the Mortuary Science program. | actually felt that |

did more social work as a funeral director than | did as a social worker, in the social work field. | was actually not pushi ng
papers, | was actually meeting with families and actually helping them get through one of the toughest days in their lives. So,
| feel that | have the education requirements met that Florida requires.

During my apprenticeship, which was years ago, it was like class. When | met with families, | not only had to report to the
Board of the fifty (50) families that | met with my master, but | was working over seventy (70) hours a week, as an apprentic e,
and that was just physically being in the building. We had seven (7) funeral homes, and | was going back and forth between
multiple locations, with my master, and obviously training with other directors to get their approach as well. Let alone bei ng
on-c al | seven (7) days a week, 365 days dahatwkok entireime twasvdthitheg hol i d a
Hanneman Family. But, when | would meet with those other families, | would still have to meet with Mr. Hanneman, in

regard to what | learned from that arrangement conference, because as we all know in this profession, no family is ever the
same. Everybody has different things that pop up. And so, we would talk and discuss what | learned from that family
arrangement conference. Obviously, Mr. Hanneman went a little bit above and beyond, because he was in the proces of
phasing out for retirement and he was looking for someone to take over the family business. So, things that | was required to
do outside of the apprenticeship was learning how the caskets were made at McCord Products, which is what they own and
operate, in Bowling Green OH, but understanding the different gauges of caskets by meeting with representatives of
Batesville. He actually required me to go to a floral shop and learn how to do assemble a casket spray, so that if something
should happen during a visitation, when the florist is closed, | could assist the family with things like that.
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Ms. Wiener —Mr . Billings, |l et me run through the requirements for th
have taken the classes that are equialent to these. Have you take three (3) communications and speech classes?

Mr. Billings —Yes.

Ms. Wiener —In the social and behavioral sciences, you have to have three (3) classes. Of course, you have a degree in that.
Am | correct?

Mr. Billings — Correct.

Ms. Wiener —That is a four (4) year college degree?

Mr. Billings — Four (4) year college degree.

Ms. Wiener — You have to take Humanities and Arts, three (3) credits. Have you taken those?
Mr. Billings —Yes.

Ms. Wiener —How about Math?

Mr. Billings —Yes.

Ms. Wiener —How about Ethics?

Mr. Billings —Yes.

Ms. Wiener — Something entitled World View?

Mr. Billings —Yes.

Ms. Wiener — You have to take some financial and accounting classes.

Mr. Billings — Correct, which I did.

Ms. Wiener—You have done that. Are you literate? You have to take a class in computer literacy. Have you been able to?

Mr. Billings -1 wasn’t required in college to take a computer class, h
have given me that.

Ms. Wiener—-You’' re required to take Anatomy, however, t hat s I mmater

business courses? Did you take any of those?

Mr. Billings —1I took Intro to Business, yes.

Ms. Wiener — And you will take the F lorida Laws and Rules, if licensed?

Mr. Billings — Correct.

Ms. Wiener — Infectious Diseases? | understand you already hold the certificate, in Florida.
Mr. Billings — Yes, continuing education.

Ms. Wiener — Yes, the CEU. Funeral Services Management?
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Mr. Billings —I was a manager for Hanneman Family Funeral Homes for six (6) years, overseeing three (3) of their seven (7)
funeral homes.

Ms. Wiener — Did you have funeral directors that reported to you directly?

Mr. Billings —Yes, | had two (2) funeral directors underneath me.

Ms. Wiener—-On Funer al Direction, you've described your funeral dire
about that that you would like to add?
Mr. Billings —In regard to the directions of the funeralhome, obvi ously | planned, when | was wor

in charge of all of the funerals that came through that door. Our average at-need was over 200 for the locations that | served
in. Each one of those funeral services, whether it was a traditional or cremation, went through me. | oversaw each and every
one of those services.

Ms. Wiener —Now, at St. Pete, you would also be required to take Embalming and Restoration. Were you to be pursuing the
embalmer license, that would be relevant. However, | would posit it not relevant here. And then, of course, you have to take
a professional practicum. For how long have you actually served as a licensed funeral director?

Mr. Billings -=Si nce 2013. That' s when | became |licensed.

Ms. Wiener — And you r apprenticeship was how long?

Mr. Billings —Two (2) years. Twenty-four (24) months.

Ms. Wiener — | would submit to the Board that Mr. Billings has demonstrated that his training, as a funeral director, is
substantially equivalent to that that would be required if he were to attend St. Pete and obtain his diploma from there.

Chair — Thank you. So, we tabled this for you to decide whether you wanted to move forward with the vote on denial or
approval. What is your decision on that?

Ms. Wiener — There was actually no motion on the table when we tabled the matter, which | appreciate Mr. Helm
withdrawing that. We would request that this Board approve Mr. Billings as a funeral director, given his training and
experience and educational qualifications.

Chair — Thank you.

MOTION: Mr. Knopke moved to approve the applicationbased on Mr . Billings
qualifications . Mr. Jonesseconded the motion, which passedwith two (2) dissenting votes .

training, exp

Mr. Billings — Thank you very mu ch.
Ms. Wiener — Thank you.

17. Request(s) to Renew License (Criminal History)
A. Recommended forDenial
(1) M. Maisano Mortuary Removal and Transport LLC (F159892)

Ms. Simon — The licensee submitted the renewal payment the Removal Service on Deember 3, 2018; however, the licensee
answered yes to the criminal history question. In August 2018 Mr. Maisano was adjudicated guilty of Battery, Actual
Intentional Touch, Strike and sentenced to probation for one year. This is an application for a remov al service. The Division is
recommending denial based ons. 497.141(5)(a), F.Segarding criminal history .
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Chair —Is there anyone representing M. Maisano Mortuary Removal and Transport that would like to come before the Board?
Hearing none.

MOTION: Mr. Helm moved to deny the application basedon s. 497.141(5)(a), F.S. regarding criminal history Mr. Clark
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

Mr. Knopke —Mr. Chair?

Chair — Yes sir, Mr. Knopke?

Mr. Knopke —Ms. Simon, he did get notification of the proposed denial.

Ms. Simon—-No . We don’'t typically do that.

Ms. Richardson — Yes, he was told that he would be recommended for denial. It was difficult for him to get here, but he was
going to try to make it.

Mr. Knopke — Notification was by phone or?

Ms. Richardson — By phone.

Mr. Knopke —Okay. Thank you.

Ms. Richardson—-You’' r e wel come.

Chair —Let me just look at something. Just a moment, please. Thank you.

18. Executive Director’s Report
A. Operational Report

Ms. Simon — At this time, | will turn the meeting over to Ms. Schwantes, ourDivision Director .

Ms. Schwantes— Thank you. We have a few things to discuss today. As a result of a Department reorganization last month,

the Division no |longer r e p office. s Instean, the ID&visios eawergparts to Oeputyy GFO1Jays O

Et heridge. Deputy CFO Etheridge is also responsible for over
Compensation; Public Assistance Fraud; Investigative and Forensic Services.; ad Fire Marshall functions. We are pleased to

be part of this team and look forward to working more closely with all the Divisions which report to him, particularly as we

consider our similar information technology needs and the systems which may provide ¢ ommon solutions in these areas.

Deputy CFO Etheridge is present with us today. | hope that you all will have opportunity to meet him after this meeting if

you have not already had a chance As you all know, whenever we are in an area where | can bring staff in, | invite and

encourage staff to come and sit in on the meetings. | have a couple of new people to introduce to you. Misty Burch is one &

our licensing specialists. She started about six (6) mont hs oppgronity thatené i n Ta
one of these meetings before. Susan O' Con,agd Hinancia Administrator. ov er |
Paul is also here. Paul is retiring at the end of March and w

Chair — Congratulations, sir. {APPLAUSE}

Ms. Schwantes— So, when Paul retires at the end of March, then Susan will take on full responsibility for the oversight of our
licensing team, consumer services and of course our budget preparation, and other financial oversight. So, she’ Il h
hands full and has two (2) months to get used to that. Welcome everybody.

As alegislative update regarding this Session - the Department is in the process of finalizing its proposed legislation for 2019.

As you know, we received a lot of input from industry representatives during our Public Workshops. As far as a wholesale
rewrite of the Chapter 497, more time is needed than the Department had before this Legislative Session to fully review,
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consider, and adequately address all o the issues which were discussed during the Public Workshops, as well as suggestions

received following the workshops. But this is still being contemplated for the next Legislative Session. For this reason, any
changes to Chapter 497 for this Legislatve Sessi on wi | | be a part of the Department’s
have not yet heard when that will be filed or otherwise available for circulation. | know we’ve had a | ot of
Again, we really want to thank everyone who attended the workshops or otherwise provided input - all suggestions which

were received will be fully taken into consideration when we review more extensive changes to the Chapter which may be

proposed in the future.

Next, | want to talk about Work & Son. In December, Department Counsel Marshawn Griffin and | gave an update on several
matters involving the Work & Son owned license es. The Department continues to monitor these matters very closely. Work
& Son owns six (6) businesses, including three (3) licensed cemeteries — which are known as Royal Palm North (St.
Petersburg), Royal Palm South (St. Petersburg) and Sarasota Memorial Park (Sarasota). Currently the Department has eight
(8) pending legal actions involving these cemeteries. Administra tive Complaints have been filed in these eight (8) cases. As
before, it is not appropriate to go into detail on any of the administrative actions regarding these properties or discuss an y
specific matters which are not of public record. However, we conti nue to receive numerous complaints, and also media
inquiries, regarding the cemeteries. In fact, you may have seen a news video on Sarasota Memorial Park which was published
a few days ago in the Sarasota area. | want to again emphasize that all complains received by the Division are investigated,
even if the subject matters are also being addressed in other cases or investigationsl t doesn’t matter. I f w
we investigate it.

You will recall that Cliff Work and/or Work & Son are also involved in several non -regulatory actions, which involve

arguments concerning the six (6) businesses, including a divorce proceeding and a Chapter 11 Federal Bankruptcy proceeding.

On Friday, February 15", there will be a hearing, more like a trial, in the Bankruptcy Court on several motions, including a

motion by Keri Work (Cliff Work's wife) to dismiss the bankrup
Bankruptcy Trustee or Receiver. Department Counsel and several Division staff will be present at that hearing. As much as

possible, we will continue to keep the Board updated as matters progress. | bring this again to your attention, because it is

very publ i c.ic, ifyjou wils Imathemeantime, apwe got through the process, and as we continue to update you

when we can, we would remind Board members to please refer any consumer or media inquiries they may receive on these

matters to the Division for appropriate handling.

Mr. Helm —May | ask a question?
Ms. Schwantes—Yes? | may not be able to answer, but you can ask.

Mr. Helm —Well, you may not. Because we are getting a lot of questions from people, are you able to give them any answers
whatsoever?

Ms. Schwantes— Answers as in? Can you be more specific?
Mr. Helm —The place looks terrible. What are we doing about it?

Ms. Schwantes— The thing that we can best encourage people to do isto file a complaint so that we can look at it on an

investigation, and then as needed, pursue it through administratveact i ons t hrough Legal and otherw
an automatic answer . We can’t tell them that the mowing is go
Mr. Helm —Ok ay . Il " m just asking this so that everybohueeighteen(l8). So,
compl aints we’'re dealing with right now?

Ms. Schwantes— | am not. Nor will | tell this Board that, because these matters might come before this Board in the future, on

disciplinary matters. | would not want to prejudice this Board, e ven with a percentage. | could tell you the percentage of

complaints, but | will not, because again, | would not want to prejudice thisBoard, and | ' m sure Board counse
same way.

Mr. Barnhart —Hopefully, these cases will come before the Board.
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Mr.Helm - "' m asking these questions so people hear.
Ms. Schwantes— | understand.
Mr.Helm —So t hey ' | | know why | can’t answer them or somebody el se,

Mr. Barnhart — The Administrative Complaints are public records. There are certain records that they could get copies of as
public records, but we don't want to jeopardize any investigat

Mr. Helm — Do you want to continue to get complaints?

Ms. Schwantes— Yes sir. Absolutely. We encourage anyone who has a complaint to file a complaint and we will investigate it.
Again, it does not matter if someone has complained that the same tree has fallen over and needs to be removed. It does not
matter. Every complaint re ceived will be investigated.

Mr. Helm —Thank you.

Mr. Knopke — Are the businesses open for business on a daily basis?

Ms. Schwantes—They ar e. We | | the cemeteries, as | under stand it, s
positive about that.

Mr. Helm —Well, what are you considering open? Access to the cemetery?

Ms. Schwantes—My understanding is that the |licensees are open for bu:
at that point. Access has been an issue.

Mr . Knopke — Okay.
Ms. Schwantes-Let ' s just | eave it at that.

Mr. Knopke — So, in regard to the funeral businesses, are there licensed directors, FDICs at those locations that are open?
Funeral establishment locations?

Ms. Schwantes—As far as | know, y e s , but it'’s not something that |l " ve | ooked at
Mr. Knopke —Thank you.
Ms. Schwantes—-Any ot her questions about Work & Son? And again, t he

talked about already is because they are already public, having gone through probable cause and the Administrative
Complaints being filed. However, again, we are not talking specifics about any of those , even right now, before the Board, as
these matters may still come before the Board for disciplinary action in the future. Okay. Included in your Board packets are
two (2) letters that | want to bring to your attention as part of this report.

B. Misc. Correspondence to theBoard ¢ Barbara Leggett

Ms. Schwantes— Very briefly summarized, Ms. Legg ett is a cnsumer whose complaint against licensee Charles Scalisi was
investigated and closed for reasons not relative to the correspondencesubmitted . Mr . Scalisi’s license w
Board in 2016 forthree 3)y e ar s . Ms . L e g g e tnto'a prenaed oohtradt &ith one cemeateryendhe 1990s, then

purchased another preneed contract and cemetery plot from Charles Scalisi when her husband passed away around 2005. Ms.
Leggett’'s aunt passed away in 2018gisMati aermggat makei stteeeshat
similar situations in the future regarding the duplicative purchase of preneed arrangements and property. To that end, she

senta letter to each Board member via email to this Division for our distribution to the Board members. | understand that she

also sent the email to a few of the Board members at their employment emails, which she obtained from their company
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internet sites. You will note that the letter refers to attachments. Those attachments are cpies of her complaint and related

documents. Upon advice of the Board Counsel, we have not included those attachments with the Board package, particularly

as they involve matters which are not before this Board and should therefore not be considered. Bascally, this is our manner

of distributing this letter to all Board members, so that you all see it, not just the people who received it directly throug h their

employment offices. Also, in distributing the letter in this fashion as part of the Board packag e for this meeting, the
Department does not express an opinion as to Ms. Leggett's | e
interest in pursuing Ms. Leggett’'s pr opo Fhaslis peetty msich mpurdlyafor pr opo
informational purposes, but | had to explain the fact that the attachments were not included. If you have any interest in

pursuing anything, let us know.

Schwantes, Mary

From: BARBARA LEGGETT <bachananles@yahoo.coms
Sent: Sunday, January 06, 2019 255 PM

Tox: Schwantes, Mary

Subject: Florigda Statute 457

Attention: State Registrar
TOWHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
Regarding Florida Statute 497,164 (2)

"The board shall regulate such solicitation to protect the public from solicitation which is infimidating,
overreaching, fraudulent, or misleading; which ntilizes undue influence; or which takes undue advantage
of a person's ignorance or emotional valnerability,"

T have attached my reconds (o support a consumer violation of Statute 497,164 (2), My relatives, Louis and
Katherine Angelini had a pre-need contract with Sylvan Abbey., When her husband Lou passed away, (from a
long illness) my Aunt Katherine called Charles Scalisi, who she thought of a2 a friend, from the Clearwater
Italian American Club, Please refer to a Scalisi Family Christmas photo sent to my relatives, where my Aunt
noted, "works in funeral home®. Members of the Clearwater ltahian Amencan Club (including Charles Scaliz)
were aware of their pre-need contract with Sylvan Abbey. When my Uncle passed, Mr. Scalisi used undue
influence, advantapge and my Aunt's emotional vulnerability to get ker to purchase duplicate funeral services and
cemmelery properly al "his" cametery, hence not just "works at a funeral home"

1 think one possible solution to avoid fiture consumer concemns of soliciting/selling of what would be duplicate
cemetery property and funeral services would be to have the purchaserbuyer disclose such on a state approved
contract and sign. Although understandably, under emotional vulnerability, the purchaserbuyer acknowledges
the duplication.

As Board Members, | am seeking vour assistance and input to prevent this type of situation from happening to
others, Omnce I hear from you, I will make every effort to bring this to the attention of members of Florida
government,

Thank you.

Barbara Leggett
Chair — Thank you.
C. Misc. Correspondence to theBoard + Ken Jones
Ms. Schwantes — This lett e r relating to the redaction of portions of a de

certificates is included purely for informational purposes. Mr. Jones, do you have anything you wish to add regarding these
new procedures?

Mr. Jones— It was effective the 5". So, February 9, we started this. | f you're a funer
seeing emails from my office, with my name on it, but we wanted to make sure everyone understood this is in accordance
with the Departmentof Heal t h’ s Gener al Counsel saying that if you’'re not
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should not give the entire social security number on a death certificate. With research from Tax Collectors, Clerk of the

Courts, any other entities that we dealt with, the full nine (9) digits were not needed. If you got a copy without the cause of

death, and as you well know, the Clerk of Courts and others prefer to file the death certificates without cause. So, without the

full nine (9) digits, it should no t be an issue. It should not affect your clients. If you have any issues, please contact me
personally and | || wor k with you. Thank you and | wanted to | et
community with this.

Ms. Schwantes—We ' r éng.t r y
Mr. Jones—Yes. Thank you.

Ms. Schwantes— Thank you.

Mission:

Ron Do i
Toprotect, pramale & imoros e haalh HM
of s peopie In Fioride hrough infogratod [T—— Gewarmer
sisls, cownfy £ commundy sffors. rieyiiic

Vision: To be (e Healiviest Safe in fa Nabon

January 16, 2019

Mary Schwantes
Division Director

Civision of Funeral, Cemetery and Consumer Servicas
Dear Ms. Schwantes:

This s to inform you that the Florida Department of Health, Bureau of Vital Statistics will be
redacting the first five digits of the decedent’s social security number on the Certifications of Death
wsued from 2 Florida death record. This is in accordance with the Departments General
Counsel's recommandation in complianca with §118.071 (5), Florida Statutes and will be effective
February 5, 2019.

= Eligible applicants requesting the confidential cause of death portion of the death record
will continue to receive the entire social security number with the cause of death
information.

» Applicants that are not entitled or not requesting the confidential cause of death portion of
the death record will only receive the last four digits of the social security numbsar.

If you have any other questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (904) 355 - 6582 or
Ana Goold at (904) 353 — 6900 ext. 1016,

Sincarely,
REW |85
Ken Jones
State Registrar/Buraau Chief
KTJimn
Ce: Jennifer Johnson
Fiorida Department of Health
Bureau of Vital Btatistics .
P Box 210 * Jackeonvills, FL S2291-0042 ll Accredited Health Department
Fhone: S04+ 350+ G000 [REIENE] Public Health Accreditation Board
watwNoridavitalstatistic sonline. com
FlaridaHoakth.goy
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Ms. Schwantes— The next Board meeting will be a telephonic Board meeting on Thursday, March 7, 2019. The next in-person
Board meeting will take place in Tampa, FL, on Thursday, April 4, 2 019. This ends the Operation Report. Thank you, Mr.
Chair.

D. Report: Payment of Disciplinary Fines and Costs

Ms. Simon — This is the report of the payment of disciplinary fines and costs. That is informational -only.

Wipaihiy Frpard of Fines e Costs Sseenad ol Pakd
Gewaics of Fursel, Carslary g Coomoanes Seniom
Fubasry T, 5115 Bowrd Fioning
it i Rupart. Sy 22, 2013

Tl Fira &

| kcanes | Eeind) Mini Fog ik e, Cenil Dui Dk D Fasd i Pl Carrunty
Tty il Laaph i | INEEHE HEd5-A8FC fid ) furalr ] i}

|
oo AL Wy | 1ME3HE TETE-1E-FC B 1 dEsd) b P a Rall
7 Al Mo LpEHa Fund Qe 1HEAHE TETHAE-FC M CE AN4EAa B [
Elijah Bl 1WEAHE TETARALFG 1B YIS B Pad I Fall
[EREN By Fursiiil Sesdes THEHE TETIAAFC §21.00 )b -] Paid I hall
gt Chelen Gosrmatiorn-Fiorkda LS, VBN Sigit Shadew § Gt 28038 18-FC §105 jifrr.r.gl ] -] Paid in Rall
Caa e [Mugbey L Cetd HEEN13-FC §Lrs INTENE ] Pigd in Rall
[i. e uprmaem s Pl Beeormen part e vhen POCS Divinior e oy tha DFS Lagal Thavinaa o aebem paywans
2 Twcs iz ard comis e pad i Ball, boemsee bept anichin repet: 3 recndie, sheeving. Pad in Fall, sed cher dresppsed ol repeor; sl | canass drapped ofT
wocd e 4 scipd o ey solian Akd 45 @ sonpe el of da fics ard cosre
. T Umehiosr i pheim oo e o i e, o s D cem i o v el el
0 Do S foan et ocessd, on ot e of thie rapan
B as o i cs ofdhds repae, el pusy Tainan . Tl

Chair —We did good on our collections.

Mr.Hall -May | ask a question of Ms. Wiener. Hal f of the CPTF cl ai
to the end of this, as 50% of these are Beaches?

Ms. Wiener—I don’'t know. They have nouttlcanorqure aneletth®Board knavyatthe negt on t ha
meeting.

Mr. Hall —Just curious.

Chair — Thank you.

19. Chairman's Report (Verbal)

Chair — Again, | want to recognize the Board members who give unselfishly of their time , on the items coming before the

Board. They ' re al ways prepared and | never have to wonder if the B
all come preparedand it’'s evident, as we go through the Board agendas t

recognized and | appreciate you.

20. Public Comments (Verbal)

Ms. Simon — Are there any public comments that have not been previously expressed? Mr. Williams?
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Bill Williams —Thank you. Bill Williams, withFSI. We’' ve got a scheduling conf ltngcrithatai t h an
lot of us in the audience will be attending a national conference. We are pleading with the Board that if there is any way

possible to change that one Board meeting, in Apributtweamnethe
had this scheduling conflict now for two (2) or three (3) years in a row, and a lot of us will have to be there for that conf erence

and would ask that you consider changing the Board meeting in April to another date.

Char—-That ' s tthBeo aArpdr inheedt i ng i n Tampa. I don’t know what’'s been
in Tampa, but | think we should be sensitive to that. | would certainly recommend that we explore perhaps changing that to

the next week of April 11 ™. Mr. Knopke, would you be available on the 11t?

Mr. Knopke — I would.

Char—-And ot her Board members? I know it’'s short notice.

Mr. Knopke —And | woul d not be there the week of the 4t h, to host, S
Chair — Do we have a feel for that or a reaction?

Ms. Schwantes— As far as the Division is concerned, we would of course try to find another hotel or conference room with

availability, but they do book up fairly far in advance, so we would have to look att ha't . But if it is the Bo
move the timing of that, we have plenty of time to get notice out on the relocation.

Chair — 1 was thinking about notice also.

Mr. Knopke — 1 would offer Curlew Hills Funeral Home, as a location, in Palm Harb or, right across the Bay, for the meeting
that week.

Chair — Thank you.

Mr. Helm —Do we have to have it on Thursday? One day may not make a difference in scheduling, and we could stay at the
same hotel.

Ms. Schwantes— Again, we would have tocheckint o t he hotel facility and see what's ave
back out at this point on the conference room that we would have a charge, but again we need to look at that contract as well.

Chair —Ms. Simon?

Ms. Simon — Mr. Chairman, | had already surveyed the Board, regarding ICCFA and the only individual on the Boar that was

going to attend was Mr. Knopke, and that is why we haven’'t | oo

Chair — | would submit to you that perhaps some ofthe Boar d member s said that they weren’t a
Board meeting.

Ms. Schwantes—We ' | | certainly Il ook into it, if it’s the Board’'s desir

Chair — Perfect.

Ms. Schwantes—We ’ | | l ook into seeing what we can do to move it.

Chair —Letusk n o w, as soon as you can, so we can adjust our schedul es
be on a Thursday. That' s just been so customary. Perhaps we
you?
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to please let LaTonya Bryant know what dates you are not available, between April 1 stand April 18 th?

Chair — Thank you. We can do that. | think. Board, right? Okay. Any other comments?

Mr. B. Williams — Thank you for the consideration.

21.
A.

Mr. Barnhart

Office of Attorney General’s Report

O0OUOT aw&l O1 UEOZUw1UOI Uwli xOU0w

-The

updates

to

t he

report

t hat

I only be back
my information
dates and | ocat

we

y 0 urk gomg tb hawe leffective daies of

either February 20" or February 18". For those who want to fill in some blanks on the chart, the adopted date is not
particularly important, but the effective date on 1.003 and 1.004, the first effective date is February 20", the next is February

18", Page 2, effective date for 17.002 is going to be February 8 17.0030, effective date is going to be February 18 the next
three (3) rules listed there, 18.001, 18.002, 18.003, are going to have effective datesk#bruary 20M. Page 3, the two effective
dates above the disciplinary rule, 25.003 effective date should be February 18; 27.001 effective date should be February 20.

That pretty much concludes my report. Where you see blanks for Notice Published, | believe these rules were open at the

same time as most of these other ones an the thought was that the Veterans Bill might have affected these rules, but prelimay
looks at is that we took care of all the rules that we needed to take care of because of te Veterans Bill, but | will be confirming

that with Board staff, Mary and EI I en. We're | ooking pretty
Chair —How do we stand with JAPC responses?
Mr. Barnhart — All current.
Chair — All current?
Mr. Barnhart — Yes sir.
Chair — Okay. Good.
BOARD OF FUNERAL, CEMETERY AND CONSUMER SERVICES RULES REPORT
FEBRUARY 2019
Date Rule Rule
Rule Language Date Sent to Notice ‘
N or Rule Title Approved by OFARR Development Published Adopted Effective
Published
Board
= Miscellaneous Fees; Name p 6/11/2018 (RD) 6/19/2018 ot xr s
R Changes and Duplicate Licenses g 122118 (RN) | Vol. 44/119 S8 Yol Fha
Exemption of Spouses of o ray kE
69K-1.004 Members of Armed Forces from . havole 6 11 2913 RD) 6 . 2918 12/28/18-Vol. 44/251
7 ; (voted to repeal) 12/20/18 (RN) Vol. 44/119
Licensure Renewal Provisions
. Licensure Application . 6/19/2018
69K-1.005 Bioeedanss 6/11/2018 (RD) Vol 44/119
S0 Application for Preneed Sales \ 6/19/2018
S9E:5.003 Agent License and Appomtment G218 RD) Vol 44/119
Applicaion  and  Renewal 6/1912018
69K-5.012 Procedures for Broker of Bural 6/11/2018 (RD) i e
Vol. 44/119
Rights License
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69K-11.001 | Disciplinary Guidelines and 10/41201% 10/29/2018 - Vol. 44/211
Penalties for Cemetenes, ! 11/13/2018-JAPC letter rec'd
Preneed Sales, and Momment | U0 TP |00t RY) 11/15/2018-Notice of 1230018 | 1112019
Establishments Correction-Vol. 44/223
11/19/2018-JAPC response
69K-11.002 | Minor Violations and Notice of 10/4/2018 i?igigiz J;Poi_“ ‘:""311 d
: , e . /13/2018- etter rec
Non-Complance for Cemeteries, | (voted to repeal) | 10/19/2018 (RN) 11/1572018-Notice of 1273018 117019
Preneed Sales, and Monument . .
Comection-Vol. 44/223
Establistmeats 11/19/2018-JAPC response
69K-11.003 | Citatons for Cemetenes, 10/4201% 10/29/2018 - Vol. 44211
Preneed Sales, and Monument 11/13/2018-JAPC letter rec’d
oted 1
Establishments Wotedtotepeal) | 100018 (RN) 11/15/2018-Notice of 1230018 | 112019
Correction-Vol, 44/223
11/19/2018-JAPC response
Rule E::;E:;:: Date Sent to Rule Notice
Number Rule Title Approved by OFARR De\relulpment Published Adopted Effective
Published
Board
-17.002 icati “Li ; 112 119/
69K-17.002 | Application Fees; Licensure by 12/6/2018 6/11/2018 (RD) 6 19/2018 12/28/18-Vol. 441251
Endorsement for Embalmers and 12/20/18 (RN) Vol 44/119
Funeral Directors
69K-17.003 | Fees 1042018 i o) 10/29/2018 - Vol. 44/211
lﬁﬁrl 11§ ;3(;138%[1)3} \?0} 941[;11 13 9 11/13/2018-JAPC letter rec’d 12/4/2018 12/24/2018
T ’ 11/26/2018-JAPC response
69K-17.0030 | Durect Disposer/Establishment; 12612018 6/11/2018 (RD) 6/19/2018 5
il 2/28/18-Vol. 44/2
Fees 122018 RN) | Vol a4/1ng | 1228/18-Vol 441251
- /11/2018 (RD) 6/19/2018
69K-18.001 | Embalmer Intern Training 12/6/2018 6 12/31/18-Vol. 44/252
Program 122118 (RN) | Vol 44/119
; - /11/2018 (RD) 6/19/2018
- 7 | Funeral Director Intern Trainin &/ 6 2/131/18-Vi 252
69K-18.00 Program £ 12/6/2018 122118 (RN) Vol 44/119 12/31/18-Vol_ 44/25
: /11/2018 (RD) 6/19/2018
. Concurrent Internships 16/ 6 2/31/18-V. 252
69K-18.003 p 12/6/2018 12121/18 (RN) Vol 44/119 12/31/18-Vol_ 44/25
69K-25.001 | Licensure by Endorsement; 6/19/2018
112
Embalmers 6/11/2018 (RD) Vol. 44/119
. 6/19/2018
225.002 - 112
69K-25.002 | Licensure by Endorsement; 6/11/2018 (RD) Vol 44/119

Funeral Directors
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Date Rule

Rule

Services, Direct Disposers and
Establishments, and Cinerator
Facilities (30.003)

Rule . Language Date Sent to Notice o
Number Rule Title i OFARR Develu.pment Published Adopted Effective
Published
Board
11/14/2018 — Vol. 44/222
120/2 -
Licensure by Military 10/19/2018 L1018 —IARC letter
Experience; Funeral Directors, .
. 10/29/2018 | 12/11/2018 - JAPC response
- ; 42 /3"
G69K-25 0025 Embahners,@d Direct 10/4/2018 1;3.;’019 Vol 44/211 12/7/2018 — TAPC letter rec'd
Disposers; Licensure Renewals (Notice of 213717 .
of Spouses of Armed Forces Change) 12/27/2018 - 'T'.APC' response
Members ; = 1/16/2019 Notice of Change —
Vol 45/11
Licensure as Temporary
Embalmer or Temporary Funeral 12/6/2018 6/11/2018 (RD) 6/19/2018 c
-25.003 . . 2/28/18-Vol. 44/2
69K-25.00 Director: Manner of Requesting 12/20/18 (RN) Vol. 44/119 12/28/18-Vol. 447251
and Fee; Practice Limitations;
Expiration
69K-27.001 Embalmer Apprentice Program 12/6/2018 6/11/2018 (RD) 6/19/2018 P 1959
12/21/18 (RN) Vol 44/119 | 12/31/18-Vol 447252
4/16/2018 — Vol. 44/74
03/24/2017 (RD) 5/4/2018 JAPC letter rec’d
5/16/2018 JAPC response
Disciphinary Guidelines and 04/06/2018 (RN) 05/25/2018 Notice of
Penalties for Funeral Directors Correction — Vol 44/102
and Establishments. Embalmers 07/05/2018 7/3/2018 JTAPC response
. . S . /14/2 . /11/2 /12
69K-30.001 Removal Refrigeration Services, 04/05/2018 (Notice of 9»4;443?71,3 7/10/2018 JAPC letter rec’d /112018 112019
Direct Disposers and Change) T 7/12/2018 Notice of
Establishments, and Cinerator Correction — Vol 44/135
Facilities 08/02/2018 7/12/2018 Notice of Change —
(Notice of Vol. 44/135
Change) 7/12/2018 JAPC response
8/13/2018 Notice of Change —
Vol 44/157
Date Rule
Rule Language Date Sent to Ll Notice
Number Rule Title e OFARR Deve]u.pment Published Adopted Effective
Published
Board
Minor Violations and Notice of 10/4/2018
oomptinc brrioel | et tomed) | e ey
irectors and Establishments 3/24/2
-30.002 1S 11412 129/2018 - Veol. 44/2 21312 /2
69K-300021 | po e Removal Services. 10/19/2018 (RNy | O¥/14/2017 | 1072912018 - Vol 44211 12/3/2018 1/1/2019
Refrigeration Services. Direct
Disposers and Establishments,
and Cinerator Facilities
Citations for Funeral Directors 10/4/2018
and Establishments. Embalmers
; . o (voted to repeal) 03/24/2017 (RD)
-3 3 ral Services, 3 114/2: /2921 -Vol. 44/2 2/3/2 /1/2
69K-30.003 Removal Services, Refrigeration 10/19/2018 (RN) 04/14/2017 | 10/29/2018 - Vol. 44/211 12/3/2018 1/1/2019

22. Administrative Report

The information was provided on the Agenda.

23. Disciplinary Report

The information was provided on the Agenda.
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24. Upcoming Meeting(s)

March 7t (Teleconference)

April 4 t (Tampa — Embassy Suites by Hilton Tampa Airport Westshore, 555 North Westshore Boulevard)
May 2 (Teleconference)

June 18& (Orlando — Rosen Plaza Hotel, 9700 International Drive)

July 11 (Teleconference)

August 1st (Tallahassee— TBA)

September 8" (Teleconference)

October 3 (St. Petesburg/Pinellas Park — St. Petersburg College, Health Education Center, 7200 66th St. N)
November 7t (Teleconference)

December 3" (Jacksonville — Embassy Suites by Hilton Jacksonville Baymeadows 9300 Baymeadows Road

“rEporROONwp

25. Adjournment
Chair —-Board member, anything for the good of the cause? Mr. Knopke?

Mr. Knopke —One last question, and | will direct this to Ms. Simon or Ms. Schwantes for the Department. Two (2) months ago
at that in person Board meeting that | inquired about the Archdioc ese of St. Petersburg provided the backup paperwork that |
had asked for previously that they had said they were going to give when they came back for approval of the second phase.
Has the Department ever received it?

Ms. Wiener—1 " m not ex ac ttlhye sZwrnéd ngh Board and the engineer who’'s tryi
other the right way, but the engineer believes that he has all/l
language that | think that the Board is looking for that says unequivically this is zoned this way, so we are still working

toward that. We touch it every week or so and connect with them, so as soon as it comes it will come.

Mr. Knopke —And you remember what my concern was. On the southside of the road where they have opened up that

wasn't in the original presentation. They may well own the | a
development occurr ed on the southside, as | recall. | just want to make sure. | know they own it, but is it a part of what was
originally approved? Because it didn’t |l ook Iike that.

Ms. Wiener —You are correct. It is along the thirty (30) acres. It is not part of the original two (2) acres they thought they were

going to develop. So, yes, itis in that whole area. They decided to develop a different two (2) acres for their initial tw o (2)

acres and they know not to sell or ldangny tmei mrp.on Bmegwawer e Wet' r
pattern with that but it is on our list.

Mr. Knopke —Thank you.

Ms. Wiener — Thank you.

Chair — Thank you, Mr. Knopke.

The meeting was adjourned at 121 p.m.
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